


Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Elai s

T Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
\’l’ l QSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850
MONTHLY BOARD MEETING
Thursday, May 14, 2020
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING AGENDA
1. Call to Order
2. Board Roll Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Public Comment
5. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of April 9, 2020
6. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of March 12, 2020 (Tabled)
7. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept minutes from COW dated May 7, 2020
8. Approval of Board Audit from 4/7/20 to 5/12//20
9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Township Manager
OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS
10. Line Item Transfers — consideration & possible action to approve Line Item Transfers as presented for close of
FY 3/31/20

11. Year 18 MS4 Compliance — consideration & possible action to approve Proposal for Consulting Services Year
18 M54 Compliance from Gewalt Hamilton

12. Closed Executive Session

13. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

14. Adjourn
Ela Township May 12, 2020
Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

Elas™

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO w L I JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850
MONTHLY BOARD MEETING
Thursday, April 9, 2020 — 7:00 P.M.
Ela Town Hall — Lower Level Board Room
Meeting Minutes - Unapproved
1. Call to Order:

Supervisor Palmblad called the April 9, 2020 Board meeting to order at 7:01 P.M.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Deputy Clerk Case, and Ela Township Manager Stefaniuk.
Trustees Bos, Bowman, Jennings, and Sikes, as well as Assessor Barrington and Highway Commissioner
Forster were present via video conference (Zoom).

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Public Comment: At this time, we welcome any public comments not pertaining to anything on the following
agenda. Three minutes a piece or a total of fifteen minutes. No comments were made.

5. Approval of Meeting Minutes of March 12, 2020: (Tabled)

6. Approval of Board Audit from 3/10/20 to 4/6/20:
The Deputy Clerk read the Board Audit from March 10, 2020 — April 6, 2020:

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND § 66.642.45

TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND-------zzcmcoaaaae $ 0.00

TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND $ 7.661.58
TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND $ 34.524.19
TOTAL PARK MAINTENCE FUND----===z-z=----- $ 3.171.35
TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND------------ b 82.25
TOTAL PAYROLL $151.692.33
TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS $ 263.774.15

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to authorize the payment of the board audit
(March 10, 2020 — April 6, 2020) as read, motion passed 5 to 0.

7. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Township Manager:
(Senior — Social Work — Youth-Y— Bus— Communication - Highway)

Supervisor Report: Due to the stay-at-home order, we have decided to postpone the Spring/Summer 2020
Township Newsletter. We looked at the cost of sending a postcard to Township residents offering
essential services per department, but it was very expensive. We decided to send out a smaller, less
expensive, one-color postcard to senior residents only notifying them of the senior freeze and disability
exemptions, along with 55+ services and curbside meal pick up. The Annual Town meeting has been
postponed until further notice and report from county regarding tax levy funding has been delayed.



Clerk’s Report: No report at this time.

Township Manager Report: Report attached to minutes.

Trustees Reports:
Bos: Thank you to everyone for your hard work, nothing new to report at this time

Bowman: Thank you to everyone for your hard work, nothing new to report at this time.

Jennings: No report at this time.

Sikes: Thank you to Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Stefaniuk, and all department heads for all
of their hard work during this time.

Assessor: No report at this time.

Highway Commissioner: Report attached to minutes.

Senior and Youth Report: Report attached to minutes.

Social Worker Report: Report attached to minutes.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

8. Line Item Transfers — consideration & possible action to approve Line Item Transfers as presented for close of FY

3/31/20:
A motion by Trustee Bos and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve line item transfers for close of

FY 3/31/20. Motion passed 5 to 0.

9. Resolution Authorizing the Payment of Certain Routine & Recurring Expenses — consideration and possible action to

approve Resolution Authorizing the Payment of Certain Routine & Recurring Expenses:

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Bos to approve the Resolution Authorizing the Payment of
Certain and Routine Recurring Expenses. Motion passed 5 to 0. Note was made to leave the resolution open for
revisions.

10. Supervisor’s Annual Statement & Road District Annual Treasurer’s Report, FY end 3/31/2020 — included: No need to
vote on the Supervisor’s Annual Statement and Road District Treasurer’s Report, information only.

| 1. Closed Executive Session: None needed at this time.

12. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session: None needed at this time.

13._Adjourn:
A motion by Trustee Bowman, and seconded by Trustee Bos to adjourn at 7:20 P.M. Motion passed 5 to 0.

Respectfully Submitted,

Deputy Clerk Case
Ela Township April 9. 2020
Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michacl Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Elai ™

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO » » I JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Town Hall, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Lower Level Board Room
Thursday, May 7, 2020 at 9:00 am
MEETING MINUTES - UNAPPROVED

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the May 7, 2020 COW meeting to order at 9:07 A.M.

2. Board Roll Call: Deputy Clerk Case called roll call. Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager
Stefaniuk, and Deputy Clerk Case. Present via Zoom were Trustees Bos, Bowman, Jennings, and Sikes.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the attendees in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Township Manager Report: Township Manager Stefaniuk reported that the Ela 55+ Curbside Pick-Up article
ran in the Daily Herald in April and Township Perspective magazine in May. He discussed that an article on the
youth department going virtual which will also be submitted to the Township Perspective for inclusion in June.
The MTA meeting will be on May 14, 2020 at 11 A.M. There is new information on IDHR Sexual Harassment,
and staff are developing a training webinar for all Township employees. The Township was able to obtain PPE
supplies donated from Lake County which included face masks, gloves, and a sanitizer solution that can also be
used as a disinfectant spray. There was a brief discussion pertaining to Township policies and procedures.

5. Topies for Discussion:

a. FY21 Budget: Supervisor Palmblad presented the Budget to the Board, addressing reductions and
adjustments that were made to each department as Budget and Appropriation Ordinances need to
be filed.

b. Old Business: Scholarship deadline was extended to May 15, 2020.

¢. New Business: Each Town Hall key holder will get their own alarm code, Will is going to email
pins to all key holders.

6. Executive Session: None needed at this time.
7. Set Date of Next COW Meeting: To be determined.

8. Adjourn: Supervisor Palmblad called the meeting to adjourn at 11:26 A.M.

Ela Township May 4, 2020

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






HIANOISSIWWOD AWMHIIH

AFLSAEL FALSOEL
A2 LSOMEL AALSNEL
MEETO NMOL HOSIAYIANS

. ng * A0 A%a SIHI

TINEWAYd E0d JEACYdAY ANY JHLICNY MEEd SWH

ROTIINMYOANT SMIMOTIOS HHL

9T LBE BFES (SONNA TIV TYIOL xxx
BB 0E6'ETZS BB OEG"ETITS TTIOMAYd TYWI0L
22 LSS TZ LGS SONOA FONYNIINIVH A¥FIIWID TYI0L
9% "0EE‘TIS 9F"DEE'TTS TOHOE FONYHIIMIVA ME¥d TY¥I0L
6F LOO'OFS 6F LO9DFS SANOS AY0E LHINWYWEEd TYI0L
08 TF9'EES 0B TF9 ‘EES IOHOA a¥0d TWHENTSD TYI0L
EE OLBS EE 0LES TQMNd FONYISISSY TWHINID T¥I0L
86 BFB'LFS 86 BFELFS JOHOA HMOL TWHENED TYIOL
SONNA TELOL TICEAYd SHIEHD E2IOANI

C20Z/2T/S O3 QZ0E/L/P  +WOUd
Ld0dTE LI00W O9v¥0d
dTHSHMOL YT



BE-THRO'L HOISIALD EAILWYLSIMINGY 1 2deg Icd [230g
OFBED 0O CET IWELSINIWAY (2] NOLIOE DINWd SSETIHIM  ISAS AIIENDES AQTIVA XOJ NIWIY (2} HOLLOE JINWd SSITIUIM 00 S85-T-1
Z0LER 00" 0F ACJEANYH ZONWISISSW AJNZDWINA A0 SE0SIAYEdNS JIHSHMOL AOCHINYH JONWISISSY KONISUIWE o0 895-1-T
EGBZG OF " FOT HEROL NYRD JMI ‘LOdIa 321340 HANOL HYAD 00°855-1-1
Z58Z6 BT 0SZ dOTH JE¥3 SSANISOE/dENOL/ SEIaT0 JHI ‘LOdEd 331440 OTH Q€% SSENISNG/ daINOL/SHECTOd 00 855-1-T
15826 &6 0t JIW¥Td HWWH JNI 'LOd3J JIIAJ0 LW EWYN-S3ITdENS JILAA0 30 885-1-1
05g8Ee 8669 dI4VA-5dITadNS ZOIA30 OHI ‘L0430 2IEd0 H3dWd-SFITddS JIIAJ0 F0"gss-1-1
ore BS 0L INIMILYLS TIddY THYD SSANISOE HSSFdAAATWEd 00" 885-1-1
GEEEG ST E9 FIILON 0Z0¢ SHILEEW MMOL TYONNY NI ‘SNOILYIITENd MJ0J0¥d HEJ3II0N 0202 SNILIEW HMOL TYnHNY 00" 8Fs-1-T
BLEEZE 00" 8¢ TI 40 SHOSINYZdNS dIHSHNMOL-dIHSUIEWIH ISL SY0SIAd3dns dIHSHMOL-d IHSHEHSWIN 00 9FrS-1-1
91z SE°S SIHDT LELS TIV¥ S00FL090L0 ALISIMIDATE NOSIOE HITTIMNORAOD 34 HOHATHIANCD LNEWIYE 00 9RS-T-1
51E 5678 NYIHLOTAOIM SM S00T92L9FT ALIOIULOATE NOSIQE HITTIMNORAOD T34 IONIINIANCD LNIEWAYd 00 9FS-1~-1
SkEZe LT SENG 0Z0E€ SHALSNYL IO IJ0SSW SUILSOEL SIONITIL SEaNd 0Z0¢ SEILSOEL IOL 00 9FS-1-1
HBeY9ege LS TE IJTSE55D HMWLSA40D AWAT A4 HLNT B0 9RsS-I-1
185¢e PR &TI dINE0 THEELEN WaII0RHE LIEUIT FSOOHTEVM BONEN JTEILIAW TIEIOAM 0 0FS-T-1
oFgce EL7BEBE TI8L 98TS EFFO 006L EDWLIS0d MHI WSO IINEHIS INZIOYEOD dORLS0d 00" BES-T-1
FFBEe S8°F 5444 TIVW ddI4I1d3D DHITOINHEH LEENSEWH SEEL TIVW dAIATEED 0 BES-TI-1
B08Ee 90°ET 0/ €2 L¥ M SSTT 00-85%004L00%W WaLYM HIIYNEZ Fd¥T 30 FINTIIA 0Z/TZ/F-02/E ZT 14 3 GSTT EHIVM 00 PES-T-1
ooge 1T TA €& L¥ 3 GSIT 8 BYR2-SE-FF-9F SWD H0OIN LiQ/W-0/HW 3GE S¥D 00 FES-T-1
BELTE 9E°9LT ¢€ LY M SSIZEZ OTULTEIE9EE ALIDIHLOETHE ROSIOE HLTWIMNOWAOD T/F-LEZ/E OTTITZTESEE ALIDTYULIETI 0" PES-T-T
i2gce LT 926 9-CT/5 FMOHEZTIAL 62L0ETT-06FTTETRHLIOOV ANC TIND JN0-K¥4/HINOHd-T6L0ETI-EHN0OHdITIL 00" Ees—T-1
08826 9E TVE 0ZTOZ/S SEETOOSTOE HMOHIETIL HNO $5EI0W DE0Z/S ILETOOITOE IHOHIATIL 00°ZEs-1-1
CELTE TF 121 0E02/8/ 06/ ETSTREBESE 130V LNIE4S SLIMD £/dMOHE TTID-IHCHIATIL 0" EES—T-1
LELee £3°9L ZOESBSS-6/F LSTOSOOQ LE0 0T TLL8 #IDOW LEWIHOD 0Z0Z/8/5-6/F HNOHd/LINEIINT 0 EES—TI-T
LOLES 29796 G-CT/F EMOHSITIL 68L0ETT-06FTITZTAIION M0 TINS dNd-X¥4/INOHd-TeL0ETI-ENOHdITIL 00" EES-T-1
F0Lee 06" TEE 0202 % SEETOOSTOC HNOHIETIL HNG $SII0W 0Z0Z/F SEETO0STOE ENOHIATIL 00" ges-1-1
SLEee BOTIL HI-TYLNEY dANTITI WWILS O KWW CTTWLEET HL-TYINIE JaNwITIl WWILS Qo pges-1-1
LLEEE 00 Qs LHEMALYLS “TIdd¥ OJIAYES II0dYD LO4ET JWOH NYATI LEGYYD - LHIWEZETYOW TRLHTS 00" 0Es-T-1
TiLBEE 86°ET LHENIIYLE TTIdd¥ OJIAYES IIGd4dD L0433 JWOH INIVE IWTId JHAF 00" 0es-1-1
TLBZE 06°25 LNIWNAIYLS TIMdY 2IAYMES IT0F42 L0430 3WOH d3dE0dl2s,STIM0L/IIDTINTS MOONIM Jarpgs-t-1
TLaZe €58 LNEWMIIYLS TTIdd¥ O2IAdES LI0ddD LOdEd HWOH TEYND EINE0D 00 gge-T-1
TLBER 81°L8 LHEWAIYLS TIMdY OJIAYES ITIJIYD LO&ET HEHOH (g} Q¥¥ND YENT02/ ETTI0Y 00 0Es-T-1
TLBEZG LB 95T LHIWALYLS TIMdY OJIAYES LIJ0TYD LOS30 FWOH 34915 J3INIVE /TIVMAEI/INIYd YHAd 00" 02e-1-1
TLazZE 0F"BE LHNIWELYLS TIMdY JIAEES LIJTHD LOSA0 FWOH H2¥dS MOTANSLIE TTI4E0/IIW1480IH Qo ogs-1-1
TLBLE 0o 00t LHIWELYLS TIMdW JIAEES LIJH4D L0430 FHCH HNWATD LE4JEYD - INIWZTEOW TWINTY Qo 0gs-1-1
TLBZE CE"TY LHEWELYLS TIMdY JIAWES LITTdD LO43T JHCH HIACKHEY I0dS 3 daNvdTD IIdEWd Q0 ges-1-1
TLBZE 280°EE LNIWELYLS TI¥d¥ OJIA¥ES LIJTHD 10430 ZHOH HLWTd ADTH/ HATVES ALIEOAIOD Q0°025-1-1
TLBER LsT A e LHEWELYIS TIYWdYW OJIAMES LIJTYD IOd3T SHCH NAEOLEY TYINTE JaNYETID LIJJIWD Qo 0gs-1-1
TLHER (88 L) LHAWELWLS TINdYW OJIAMIS LITJIHD LOd3T SH0OH HAOLEY TYINTE YENYETo LId9¥3 Q0 0e5-T-1
S98EA 86°6T HdWL A0Td ¥ I4Id FOVMENS WMOEWH I0TEA ZNEL 4EdSWO FAWL ENT 3 TdId FOWHENI Q0°0gs-1-1
FSBEH 9E°¥L BOIAIES MOLLYHIMIILXE KTHLHOW TOFLHN0D 1534 MINGD I 32IAEIS MOLLWHINSILXT ATHINCH 00 0es-1-1
BHLER 00 0IE QEZ0C/IES/L-T/5-T913/0IQVd JTT SAI20TONHIAL S84 0208/ TESL-T/5-3UId/0TaTE 00°025-1-1
QoLER 317565 0208 NAL-dd¥ - AWES HOLYASTE JHHOS HNYdWOD dOITAETAE NYEHOL0S 2 HAC-ddY - AHAS 90LWATTE JEHOS a0 0E5-1-1
Loe Sk 818 BE0E/TE/E FONTINSHI IHNIWACTIWIND 40 LNIHIEYdET STONITTI JIE/E-HOLLWSHASWOD LHERNAOTIHIND 00 ETS-T-1
LA ¥ BO0"58 020e/9/S LNAWANd ¥Sd O2EWL FETD EEROLSND D5WL DEOZ/2/S INIWMAYd WSd JSYL 00°0TS-T-1
£1e 80798 BeQESELSF LNAWAND WS4 JSWL FHYD JEROLSND O5WL 0Z0Z/E2,/F INEWAYWd WS JSWI Q0 0TS5-T-1
90e 30°98 0Z02/8/F LNIWAYd ¥Sd ISHL HHYD JIWOLSND J5WL DE0ES8/F LMIWMEYd W54 JSWL 00 0TS-T-1
SHLEZR 68 °LFT LHEIWELYLS A¥HW SIONITTII A0 TWINId WiT3d SLIAFNEE HLIVIH 00" 605-T-1
2L £5°698'T LHNEWILYLS AWW FIHS 3nTd GN¥ SS0d0 307149 SLIAANEE HLIWIH 00 e05-T-T
MOISIALO FATIWELSINIWAY T 3d=q
aMrd HMCL TVEEINES 1 pung
# Yo=Yyl  Junowy uotidrassag aoToaul IopuIA oS3 2JUTT 22TOoAUT Iaquny 19
LIANY J¥wod
aTvd
AFE TTYNENC, drysumc] T3 :€d
OZ0Z/ZT/60 — OZOEZ/LO/F0 SHINA 1804 AHIWD :Ix8sn
6/1 :i=beg dIHSHMOL WIE €04 IU0dEY MOTINGIELISIO 19 FII0ANI Wd ZI €0 OZOZ/ZI/S0



LLLES 00° 521 QHOdS-STRNITd 290712 AdMH JHOdD HEEHLVA JNDdD ITTITHO-SANNATE 30TO MdMH TO°0TF-5-T
aLLEE 052971 QIDTJIO-SANNATd "HOTTD WdmH Q0231310 SIYHD O0J0I0I0 FIWWA-SONNATE 901D MdMH TO 0TF-5-T
ALLEG 0572921 CASIDIO-SANNATY 40712 HdMH 0221210 SI¥HD 2IDI0 WOSIQUOW-SOQNMNATY 9nTd HuMH T 0TF-5-T
SLLEd 00°S2T ONYIYIYI-SANNITY H0TD MdMH ONYIYLYD WHILSIUHD  ONYIYLYD OFT-SaNNddd ganTd MaMH IO 0TF-5-T
SLLER 00" 52T CNYTYLYI-SANIIY 90710 MHdMH ONWTIYLYD WHILSTHHD ONYIYLYD) KTTIY-5S0NNSEd 8NTI Md¥MH I0°0TF=-5-1
FLLEG 05" 291 HIQTAVTE-STNOATT 90T AdMH HOOTAYId YIHJOLSTHHD CFIAYIE Jdddv¥H-SONNAEd a0T0 ddaMH T0°0TF-S-T
FLLEE 05 291 ADOTAYTE-SANOITT 901D AIMH AJCIRWIE dIHAOLSTIEHD OJOTAYTH WITID-SONOAEd 80712 MdMH T OIF-5-1
CLLER 05" E91 SONIYIYd-SONNATd dnT2 NEdL T HUIMH SOMIYLYd WEZdINY  SONIJIVE WITE-OHNNAEY 80TD dd4MH T0'0TF-5-1
TLLEe 057291 NYASYH-SONOATd 90710 NEEL T MUMH MYISWH SINKNAJ MWISWH WSTTV-OHNIEY g07TD ddMH T0°0TF-S-1
0LLER 00°seTl HOIHETN HYOM-dHN4TdE 9012 HEMH HOTId9I0 WIIZHS HOIHEIN HYON-OHAIEY 8070 HEMH I0°0TF-5-1
E9LER 057zt SHVITIIM dITdWHO-ONNATE 91D ddMH SHYITIIM TOWWH VITIIM ATTIVHI-JROITY 90T MdME TO 0T¥-S-1
BYLER 05 29t AQOWd WIATTO-JNOITY d0T2 MdIMH ROOvd KTIHERTH ROV VIATTO-ONOITT 90T WdIMH I0°0T¥-S-1
LOLER O0"SET THLYE NYHLI-JN0ATE 9070 M- TALWd TwsdC TILYd NYVHLZ-JHOATd "0TD WdmH 0°0TeP-5-1
909LE6 05 29T OTVW LIOVY-0H0ATE 30712 MdamH OTWR AVHLANT Y NTYH LIQWE-JNOLS "90TD HdMH 0 0L¥-5-1
SOLER 05291 NIFTHY LOTTIE-OMO0AEE 90712 HdMH HIATE LIOOJS MIATH LOLITTA-ONOATY d0TD MdmH Lo 0Tr-S-1
FOLZE 057291 HEFIWHNETED NIAWEIS-JHOIEE 90T MUMH HEFTYHNETED LIWH WHHETYD NEAWNYI-JNOAEY 90710 Hdrl TO 0T¥P-5-1
£9LZ6 05 28t AARNCYOD WISYISYNY-JNOATY 913 HdMH HARNOYDD ¥ETY Od00 YWISTISYHY-INOITY 90713 WAdMH I0°0Tk-c-1
Z9LZ6 057291 A0S BN -JHO4TE 90T AdMH AETOI IWUEH AdTOd a9V -ONOIT 90T HdmH 0" 0Te-5-1
T9LZ6 057291 T2TYEd3d NIIOYVT-AdNNATE 90T TdMH IJTdIIdL MNY00 JIY3dEd MIUOVI-JOHOIEY "90712 AdMH 0" 0TP-S-1
QoLZe 057291 MMCEE AdITTI-ANNdTs 90T Hd9MH MMCHE NIYE HMOTE KEdTTI-INOITd 90T WdmH TO 0T¥P-S-1
BSLEG 057291 S5W0d YNITOWYM-dNNAEE gnTd MaMH SIOE YEEWY  2d0d WHITOIWE-INOIEY 90712 HdMH TC°O0Tk-5- m

BSLZG 05729t JIOHSS-TTTINOT dHTAL-AINOAEE d0TS HdaMH ITTINCE WATIE -ITTINOE dATAL-INOITY 901D AdMH TO OTw-5-
NOISIATIO HLOOA S ummD

S9°F92 1T MOISIATIQ SEITAMIS TWID0S £ 3dsg Ioed [2aeg
BEBEZR SLS5T’8 HIIAEAS INEFIDWHYW OLINOSOW OSOW TYLNIMOEIANT FMEETO NYTId LHMEWIIYEY CLINDSCH 00 965-£-1
T#BE6 on-0TE SL-T/S SMIQTINE TY2ITHOLSIH OIdWd/ddl1a OTT SEISOTONHDEL §54 fL-T/5 DMIATING LSIH OIOWd/3dId 00" FLS-E-T
0186 OE"LE -0Z/E HIWW 3 S6 00-SR9Z00 #LIDW HILWM HOTWUNZ IAYT 40 IDVTIIA CE2S1E/F-02/E LS NIWM 3 S6 WALWM Q0 " FPLS-E-T
Z08Z6 09 ST IS NIVH & 66 B 000T-80-FE-89 SWD HOOIN DEQESFT/FP-ST/E SWI Q0 PLG-E-T
eaze 65791 IS NIWW 3 S5 20090GL%%1 ALIDIHIOATH NOSTOd HITRAMNCHWCD Z/F-LE2/E Z00905L3FT ALISTELOITE Q0" FPLS-E-T
2FBZE6 0009 HHETAOYA S-dIHSYIdWIW JZ0Z ES TV¥IDJ0S J2ITOd A0 NSSY HATHOYS S-dIHSHEIWEW 0202 Q0" 9F5-£-1
B0 SHTFE LNIHZLYIS TIddw Od¥d SSANISOHE TEWWNH ¥ ~NOLLHILIY MSIH MSWH Q0 9%5-£~-1
20 00 GEF LNAWILYLS TILdadw TU¥D SSUNISOE DHINIVEL HIHIVIL-YIOLSIHENID Q0" LES-E-T
B0BZH ZE' B 0ESE €2 Id M SSTT 00-8S900#L30% HILWM HOTANZ dMW¥T 40 FOVTIIA 0Z2STEZ/%-02/¢ ¢€ Id 4 SSTT YW3ALWM Q0" RES-E-T
oneZe DI LS Z& 49 d SSIT B BBFP9-SE-FF-9% SED HOOIN RAQSH-0/W %52 5WD 00 " FES-E-T
BBLZH L6 GET €% Ld M SSTZE€ OTTIETESEE ALIOIWLOETI NOSTOH HITWIAMMCHRMCD Z/F-LZ/E GILTEZIE9EE ALISTHLIITE 00" FES-E-T
OBBZ6 “FAT 020Z/5 9E£T009T0E ZEHCOHAATIL ANO §SEDOW 0Z0E/S SEETOOSTOE FNOHAETIL 00 €e5-£-1
ZeLlLh T2 EE 0Z0E/8/F/o/E CTISTYREERHE LIOW LHIddS LINO T-M8 TTId-JHOHIETIL Q0T EeEs-£-1
TELED ELTFS ZOES8/5-6/F LSTOSO0 Lo0 0T TLLEB £L20W LEWIN0D DEQESBS5-6/F HNOHA/ LENYELNI 00 2ES-E-T
90LEZ6 TR %61 0Z02/F 9ECTO09TIOE EHCHAATIL AHO SSEDOV QZ0E2/% SEETO09TOE FNOHIZTIL 00 EES-£-T
LOE FLLO0°T DEOZ/TE/E FONTHASHI INIWACTIWIMO 40 IRIALEYIAT SIONITII JIE/E-NOLIWSHALWOD LHIWIOTIHINDN 00 ET5-£-T
Fig 6B 6T 0Z0EZ/9/5 LNIWAYE ¥Sd OSWL FIT9D FIRNOLSND J5WL 0E0ES9/5 INIWAYd WEd JSWL Q0 "0TS5-£-T
£ie BB 6T DEOESZE/F LNEWAYA WSd ISWL dITD FIHOLSND 25WL QEAZ/LE/ b LHIAWMAYd WSd J5WL 00°0TS-E-1
20e 6B 6T Q20258 F LNAWAYE ¥Sd O5WL HHY0 JEMOLSND J5WA DEQEZ/E/ P IMIWEYd W53 J5WL 00 0TS-£-T
SBLZE LZ'LF LNEWZILYIS AWW SIONITII 40 TVIHII YITId SLIATNIE HITYIH 00 "605-£-T
cte L& 659 LNAWILYLS AYH dIHS 3nTd JdNY S504d0 307TH S5LI4dNEE HLIYIH 00 e05-£-T
ROISIATIQ SADIAMES IVIN0S £ 3dag
L& 659 SIYIIISI0 J3L0FIE £ 3dsg 103 TBl0L
cLe L6559 LHIWILYLS A¥W IIHS TIOTE QGNY SS0d0 Zn1d SLIAANEY HLTYIH/QIZLOITI 00 "605-2-T
ST¥IDIAI0 g3Lo3Td 7 3dag
M0 HMOL TY4dENID T pung
# Ho=Uud JUnourg uoT3drIossag 20ToAUT Iopuaf, 383 [/UTT SoTOAUT Tagqung 1o
LIANY JdE%od
aI%d

QFZITENENOC drysumcy BTH :1€d
OZO0Z/EZT/S0 — QZOE/LO/P0 SIINA ISOd AHIWD fIxasq
6/t :=beg dIHSNMOL ¥Td ¥0d I¥0ddd NOILNETHLSIO 12 J0I0AMT Wd ZT1:E0 0Z0Z/ZL/S0



ELLEE 00 521 HNYRLLOS-SAKNITY 90712 HIZL HEYWLLIOS WIEWA MNYHILOS SYONT-ONNIEd 80T2 NIl 0 0TF-5-1
CLLEG LT A | SONIHLYd-SONNAEY 810 NE3L T ddMH SOMIELYd WIHINY SOHIYLYd Add3I-IHNNIEY 490712 NEIL 0 0TP-S-1
TLLER 0D SZI NYGSYH-SANOEEE 80T NIEL § HaMH [HISYH SIMNIT MWISYH ATING-GRO43Y 20712 NIIL 20" 0TF-S-1
LSLEG 0D SEt ITTIHDINNYE WHETI-AHOATY 9010 HATL ITTEHIINYZ WHID ‘TEHIINYI YHATI-OHOITd 901D NIFL 0 0TF-S-1
95LEB 0D SET WIRATTYA NRATHE-ANOAEE 9070 HEEL  IdNd¥NYS0d IAWHIYW NBELIS TVANTYA NYAYHE-JR04TY €070 NI 0 0TF-S-1
SOLZE 00 SET TIIHEL FITIIT-AMOAEE 9073 MIEL TIIHL FANIYHLWA TIIAL JITIIT-OROATE "HOTD WAL Z0°0TP-S-1
FGLEZE 00°SET JEIMONAS WIHdOS-OMNAEE ANTD MIFL JEIMOMAS WHYH SIMOHAS YIHEOS-ANNITd 90TD NIIL Z0°0TH-5-1
EGLER o0rSeL THVLLS MEMC-OMNATE 9nTd MEEL THYELS MONWHE THYELS HAMO-JNAJ4Td 90710 HNIFL Z0 0Tk-5-1
C5LED 00"GSET LOTAS ¥Z2ITI-0NN3d3d 80712 NIdL MIgdand YHNY IOTHS WEITI-ANOITd 9010 NIEL Z0°01e-5-1
TGLER 00°5eT HYHAMYATS YHAN-ONNAEE 8NT0 NIIL HIWAYHLIHONOM ITTYAYHOEA E¥MNMYALS WHIEN-OHNATY g070 KIAL Z0 0THF-5-T
DSLEZh 00"8ET Q2EI0 NWS ITTIEVSA-ONNAEE 201D MNIFL GYAGVAYD WIMYWIW J NWS JdATTIGVSE-ONOJATE 90713 NIEL Z0 0TR-5-T
GBRLZE 00 SET MHLEHTWETY MIANHYE-0N0EEE 8010 MNEIL WY LYVEYINN VLIS LYHNVRYY MIATHA-ONOJAETE 9072 NTEL Z0°0Tk-6-T
gFLZ6 00 SET TadLWd HWVWAS-OHNNAZY 9010 MIIL HIEDOWW TIVHIIW TELWd WYAS-JHNATE 90T HIEL 0 0TP-5-T
LbLER 00°SET SHINTIC NYITOC-ONNEEY 90To N3IAL SALNTYO QIDTHNWF SHEINYH0 NFTTAL-dNDITE 90T NIEL Z0°0Tk-5-T
9FLES 00" SET THEH TIHAY-0N0EEY 9070 NIEL VAN INYNY WAIW TIHAY-0HNATE 90T HIEL Z070TF-5-T
SFLEZR 00°GET AHIUYIOW HWAISIV-JNAAEd 90T2 NIEL AHIMYOOW NIME HIEWIOR HATSIV-ANOIEE 901D NIEL Z0°0TF-5-T
YRLZE GO SET AZHNZVH ¥ITINE-ONNEEY 9012 NEIL HHENEYM ATONY  HHHENEWE YITIAI-ONOAEE 9012 HIEL Z0°0TF-5-T
ERLZG (LIRS ITTIIAYOHYW HINWHSIN-ONNAEY 20710 NEZEL ITITAVANYR OWdWEdNS WAINWW HINWHSIN-JMOAEE 90713 MIEL Z0°0TF-5-T
bl A 00°52T ZOIMEAMOT YHIVWYS-ONAIEY 010 NIEL OTTALS0D WEINWS MEMMOT WHLINMWYS-ONNATE anTd NEdL 0 0TF-5-T
TFLgs 0052t HESS0T YHWE-ONNIEL 90712 NI3L ¥assoT TIIC dASSCT WHRI-AMNAdTE 9010 MIEL 0 0TF-5-T
CFLES D0 SET HIZTH dLLOTIYHI-ONOAEY 90712 NdIL NIETA dEHLWEH IdTH FILLOTYVHI-ONOATE N1 MIIL g0 0TF=-5-T
BELES 007521 HYAYSEY INYHSOS-ONMIZE €010 NIEL HYSTIHTWON, WYANSEH ¥AYSIH IHYHSOS-OMNAEE 801D HA3L 0 0TF-5-1
BELEZG 00" GET NOESMIHOLOH FAWO-JNNEEY €072 NIEL NOSHMIHDLOH INYIUJY OSHIHJLOH JTIWC-0MDIdE H0TD MAFL 0 0TF-5-T
LELE® DO SET JEEIONYD AIAITELAYVHS-ONNIEYT €012 NATL AQOQEEIOINIS YAQIAIES W2 ROTEHIAGVHE-ONNATE gNTd d3EL 20 0TF~5-T
agLee 00°SET ONTATIIES TaINWXITY-ON0EEY 90713 NASL OHYATOINE ATEEIWO OTdEd WHONYXETY-0MNDITE ENT2 MIEL 0 0TF-5~T
SELgn 00821 5504 NOSHWI-JHNOIFTd 90T MIAEL S50d WHILSIYED S804 HOSYWO-aMNAdd dnTd MAEL 0 0TF-5-T
FeELee 00" 821 HOSNSYEd EITVIVN-JNO4TY 907D MIAEL HOSNOYEd NTI¥d  S02993d 3ITYINN-dNNATE 8012 H3EL Z0"0TF-5-1
EELED 00" 5g OLNIdE0 JINIMOI-JHAAEY 90712 NAFL OLHNIdEd FTTIHOIWN LHISEd JINIFCI-JRNATE ENTD HIEL g0 0LF-5-1
CELEE 00°SZ1 02TWHD OSHOATY-JN04Ed 9012 NIAIL WOEIHON ¥IJTYUINd OOTIYHD OSHOJTV-ONOATE 8nTd 33L 20 0TF-5-1
TELER 007521 OSSWEQdMYD ¥SEHEL-JNNITY 90712 NIIL OHIMCYIEd Y¥INCOLNY ¥WEOdWWND ¥SEYIL-ONNIZdE 8012 MIEL Z0°0TF-5-1T
LELEe 007521 HIN¥OWHY IHSIMWVV-JNOIEY 907TD NIFL HLWIWHE WASWHS LYOWHE ITHSOLWY-O0HN3EE 8013 NIEL 20" 0LF-5-1
BZLEE 00° 521 AN20Wd ¥OISSEC-THNATY 90712 NIFL SOWYE WWTd AWOOWH WOISSEC-ONNATE ENTI HIIL ZO OEF-5-T
BELER g0 setr OTOSYEY NIQIV-IROAEE 9072 NIIL OrI0SYdY HNNY  OTOSWEY NMEJIV-ONNAZE 8012 N33l 20 0TF-5-1
FELEE 057291 DHNOCA-SONNAEY 90712 WaMH DHOOK HYWEWS DHOOK ITACS-SANNITE BNTI MEMH T0°0TF-5-1
FELEE 057291 SHOCA-SORNATE 90712 MdMH DHO0L HWEWS DHNOA HOLTIOD-SONNAEY 8013 HuUMH T070EF-S-1
EBLEE 05 291 IHDINGYLE-SAHNITY "E0T0 HUMH THDINIYLE WWdW INIWLS NWIWTJ-SONNdEE ENTd HdEmMH IO OTF-5-1
tBLEZE 057291 IMIINJELE-SAHNITY "H0TS HIMH IMOINIVLE WWaW HNIVLS ZS0LMYd-SONNIEY 80Td WMdEmMd 10 0TF-5-1
TBLEE o0 Szt AJIHOS-SAN0ATE HO0TS HEMH HOTHOS MHOD HMOTHDS MwI0T-SOHOIEY 8010 dEMH T0°0LP-5-1
ZBLIG 00"SeT MOITHOS-SQNOATE 90T NaIMH HAJTHOS MHOL HIIHDS NIUOWT-SONNIZY 8013 dEMH T0°0TF-5-1
THLER 057291 ONEITTS-SANOITE 0TS HAMH OMEITES dEHACLSTEHD QuYIETYS WOOT-SCHNAIZE 80T HdM™ 107 0TF-5-1
L8LLB 057291 QEETYS-SANNATE 20T MaMH CHEITES dEHAOLSTHHD 39S YTTIEVSI-SOHNNIZE 90T Wdmd 10°0TF-S-1
08LER 05291 SHAZL-SANNATE 90TD HaMH SEAIE WHYW  SIAFY VITEWY-SIHNIZE 90710 HdMH I0°0TF~-S~-1
OHLEZR 087291 SHAZY-SANNATE dNTD HaMH SEAIY YWHYH SEATY WHEIY-SONNITE E0T2 JEMH 0" 0TF-5-1
BLLER O0°SET QLHId-SANNATE GNT2 MEMH OLHId OIdWH QLNId HYCHN-SIHNNITH €07T2 WHEMH 10°0T¥F-S-1
BLLER 00 SET QLHIS-SANNATE GNTI dEMH CLHId CIdWW QLNId WWWE-SINOIZY 90712 ¥HMH I0°0TP-S-1
3LLER 05 Eat dAISSYW-S0MNATE GNTD HuMH HIISSYMW WdWS JISSWW RASTIH-SARNITY €0TO WEMH T0°0T¥P-5-T
BLLEZE 05291 HdAISSTW-SANNITE GNTo HuMH HAISSWR WHYS FISSVW NAEWTH-SOHOIEE 90712 HEME 0 0TF-5-1
BLLEZA G5 E3T dAISSYW-SANNATE ENTI MdaMH HEISSWH WdWS ZISSWW AITIVA-SAHOITY 90710 HdmE I0°0T¥-S-1
LLLZh (I R-T A AHOES-SANNITE SNT3 MEMH QHOED HRAHELYHE  JHOED WNITIIM-SOH0ATY 907D HdMH L0 OT¥—S-1
LLLES [HIRE-FA N JHOMS-SONNATE 8N'TI MdEmH OJHOED NEEHLYH OHNED XWH-SIH0ITY 90710 HdMHE I0°0T%-S-1
HOISIAIOQ HIOOR S 3dag
arnd MMCGL TYEINES T pung
$ ¥osys  Junowy uotldrIiosag soToAUT IopUzA oS3 IUTT =22ToAUT Iaquny 19

LIANY Juvod

aIva

AEZ TTYNEN0L drysumcg eTd :4d
0ZOZ/EZT/SO — OZOE/LO/FD SEIWA 1SOd AHIWD x=8Q
6/ i1mbeg dIHSNMOL W13 {04 IHCdEd NOILAETELSIa T2 FII0ANT Wd ZT1:'E0 OQZ0QZ/ZT/S50



BELEE 10°8€E AL P-9T/E TOOOO-LBOZLG9EY ENCHATTAL SSATTHIM NOTIUIN 0Z0E/ST/P-2T1/C INOHJETIL 00 ZEG-8-T
TZLEZE L5'LB ZOTSE/S-6/F LSTOSHD Le60 0T TLLE $100W LSYIN0D DZOEZS8/5-6/F SHOEA/LANSALNI 00" Z2E5-9-T
30LES EF"FSE 0Z0Z/F 9EETO09TOE FNOHAITIL ENG §SID0W 0Z0E/% SEETO09TOE HNOHdETEL 00 ZES-85-T
L0Z EF TSL'T DZ0ZS/TESE IONTANSHI IHAWAOTIWEND d0 IHEALYYE3T SICHITII JIE/E-HOLIWSHEJWCD LHNIWAOTININD 00 ET5-8-T
viz 95 FST 0Z0Z/9/5 LNIWAYd ¥Sd JSYL TUWD HIHOLSND JSYL 0Z0T/9/S LNIMEIWA ¥s3 OSYL 00T 0TS-8-1
£1Z 95" pST DEOZT/EESF INAWAYd ¥Sd ISYL TUWD LEWOLSAD JSYL 0ZOZT/ZT/F INEMEY WS3 OJSYL 00 0T5-8-T
99z 95 FST QZ0Z/B/F LHIWAYd ¥Sd J5YL YYD EEHOLSOD JSYL 0Z0ES8/F INEWIVd W53 DSYL 00 0TS-8-1
SHLTE EB'BEY LHIWELYLS A¥HW STONITII 40 TYIN3D YLTId SIIIEMEE HITWIH 00°605-8-T
1z g6 0S0 'S INIFWALYLS AWH  HIHS 207TH INY §S0d42 4079 SIIJENIE HITWIH 00 605-8-1
HOISIAIO SHOSSISSY B 3dag

BZ F9D'T HOISIAIO HOTIIWIMOdSHYLL ( Id=ag 103 TEIOL
98z LB LE 92349 THN aTOS0UHEY IHI S& NdISHOZ o449 TR0 ATOD0IHY 00 T96-L-1
TTLEE EZ°6ET 0E0T/B R/6/E ETSTREBERF 1DOW IHIY4ds SLINN F-TTIE0-3HCHATTIL 00" ges-L-1
L0z FETEGL 0Z0E/TE/E BONTEASHT LHIWAOTAWAND A0 IMEWIMYdEQ SIONITII (TE/E-MNOIIWSMNIdAWOD IRIWAOTAWINO 00 ETS-L-T
CHLEE LZLF INAHALYLS AWM SIONMITTI 20 TYLHId YLTAd SITAZNEE BITWIH 00" 608-L-1
E1Z L6559 INAAALYLS AWM ITHS dNTd dNY SSOUd dn1d SITAENEE BLTWEH 00°605—L-T
HOTSIATI HOIIVIWO4SNEAL . 3dag

EF"SEL'D HMOISIATO HOINIS 9 3d3g 103 [eloLl
AGHEE 00°08T MALNSHOD S, E0LITHIq dNNYTITID 21T SWEISAS dMd HWALOAWOD §.M0L03EI0 dNNYETo 007 596-3-T
LLYEE 96°E9 {F} dzdwd ETddns 321440 oMM (F) d3d¥a 007 855-9-1
[ 00" 96 SOEATA SHINIVAL COMI CONILIASHOD 8T1d SOFITA DMINITIL 007 LRS-9-T
ALFEE FE"6 1400 TAIY¥ IWE9Y dEId00 £EZFELET HOOIY “OMI WSO HODIW SAI400 T,J0Y %06 IWMOY €IId0 DO 0FS-9-T
6SETE LY L Id0d TAdY IWEDY dII400 £EZFELET HOOTH “OHI Y¥s0 HoOIdW SUIA00 T,Q0Y¥ %06 IRFHOY SEIJ0D 00 0FE-9-1
BSEZE BOTOTT DE0Z/LT/S-BT/ % IHEd FOSZOEH dIIA0D "JAT WSO HOOIY ESLTSS-8T/F LHEY F0SZ2dM €EIH0D 00 DFE-9-1
BSHER BOOTT DZ0E/LT/2-8T/5 INTd FOSEZIAW HITIA0D "OHI WSO HOOIW ESLIS9-8T/5 LNEY H0SZ0dW HEILOD 00" 0FE-9-T
LEYZE S¥-9g ISHIAKE TIATEL OHYIOOWS WSIT ASHNEAXE TIATHL 00" 9E5-9-1
088z 30" Z6T DZOESS SEETO0STOE IMOHITTIZL IHO SSEITW DZ0Z/5 SEETO0STOE BHNOHIATIL 00" ZEG-9-1
LEBLEE S8°SLT QZ/9T/S-LT/F TBFERZ0 LE0 0T TLLBRELIOW LEWIA0D OQZ0Z/9T/S-LT/F HNOHE/LANUILNT 007 EES-9-1
TZLTE ZLFD DZOZ/8/RFB/E ETSTFIBESS 100V INHTHES SLINN Z-TTED-FHCHAITIIL 00" ZES-9-1
IOLEG £ HEE 0Z0EZSF SEETOO9TOE HNOHAETEL FND SSIIOT GE0Z/F SEETO0STOE FHOHAITIL 00" EEG-9~T
EFAEE 00" 01E 0Z0Z/TESL-T/S OMIYOLIMNCH XLI¥UNI3S JITT SEISOIONHIEL 553 0Z/TE/L-T/5 DHNIYOLINOW ALIE0ODES 00°0E5-92-1
ALHTE oo-e19 0Z02 SHNIHdS FONVHIINIVM FALLMIATE HOJIWLEDIHATY TUOWITIIE £ DNIEdS AONYNALHIWH AAILNIAZAD 00" 0ES-9-1
LOE LB EOL'T 0Z0Z,/ T8/ FONWINSHI LNIWAOTIHNANN A0 INZWIIYdEd SIONITII /T /E-MOIINSHEdWOD INAHIOTIWEND 00 ETG-9-1
F1E £0°TFE 0Z0Z/e/5 IHEMEYd WS3 JSYWL Fd¥I YEF0LSOD 3SHEL 0Z0Z/9/5 LRIWAYL ¥WSd JSYL 00°0T5-9-1
£TZ £0°TRE 0Z0Z/22/F INIMAYA WS3 JSYL FYD YEFN0LSOD ISWL 0Z0E/ZT/v LNAWAYd ¥Sd OSWL 00°0T5-9-1
202 £0°TFE 0Z0Z/8/F IMEMAYd WS3 OJSWL FdWD WEANCISND O5¥L 0ZOZ/8/F LNIWAYd ¥Sd OSYL 00°0T5-%-1
SBLZ6 LG BET INERALYLE AWM SIONITII J0 T¥LNIAQ ¥LTIa SLIAANEI HITWAH 00" 605-9-1
E1E Z5°698°1 LMERAIYLS AWM JIHS INTI dNY SS0UD andg SLIJAANET HILTYHH 00" 608-9-1
LILZE 00-os ASNOH TEI30 OTIAT-ONRITd WETIIS 2 11189 ESNO0H ¥¥3d0 JITHAT-IH0ATH I0°0TF-9-1
HMOISIATO d0Ids s 3dag

GZTLGE 0T HOISIATG HInoA £ 2dag 303 Te30
EOE ZTSE LNIHIIWIS TIdd% QEYD SSANISNE SATTAENS HINDA-TEVATEM Q0" 295-5-1
ZZLZE FRFD 0ZOZS8/F/6/E STSTFOSERR LOOW INIHdS SIINHO Z - TIZD-ANOHSATIL 00°655-5-1
01Z (5 RV LNIWIIWIS TIdd¥ QEYD SSANISNE ETAI0N FEHD CTIHZ-0Z3aMI 00" 9F5-5-1
318EZR £E'B 1400 "T0dY¥ IMESY U2I400 EEZFELET HOOIH TOMI '¥SN HOOIH SEIF0D T.O0¥ %05 IWUEOY ddId00 00" 0F5-5-1
B5HEE LB LE 1400 T00Y W€D 921400 EEZFELET EOOTH TOMI 'YSn HOOTH SEIL0D T.Q0¥ %05 IWEOW €HId00 00" 0FG5-5-T
LOT AL'G56% DE0ZT/TE/E TINVHNSHI LHIWACTIAWENND A0 LHIWIMY4ET SIONITII /1L E-NOILYWSHASHOD LWERAOTIHIAND 00" ET5-5-T
ELLEE 00TSET NEVALLOS-SORNATE 8072 MEAL HNYVHLLOS MEYWA NNYRILOS HYSER-aMndTd 9072 NEEL E0°0T¥-5-T
HOISIAIQ HIOOA S 3deg
aH0d HMOL TYEENESD 1 pung
$ yoayd UnoWY uoT3idrIossg soToaul IOpUSA asag IUTT 22ToAUT Isquny I5)

LIdnY aavod
II%d

JAZTITHNEAOD digysumol =214 84
QEQESEZTSS0 - QE0Z/L0/FD SEIWA 1S0d AHIYD t38s()
6/% i=beg dIHSHNMOL W73 {04 I¥Cd3d NOILAFIMLSIO T2 TJI0ANI Hd ZT'EQ OZOZFTTI/S0



22826 0s' LS QEOS/EESE-T/E SHILAYIS ONIYIINIONE LWIDOSSY WOLITINYH LTVMIS HANIONINID dML ¥T2 000 LFBE [OdHd D0 EES-F~C
ZESZE BLZE QEOZ/6E/E-T/E SEILAYAS SNIFMIIMIONE IWIDOSSY HOLTIWNYH ITY¥MIS {3 35 S¥¥T I5340d 6F0°LPRE 0OUd 00 EES-F-E
TL8E6 B6 5% INIFIINLE TIdd¥ OJIAdES LIQ3dD LOdId TWOH LHIYd WdaLTO HHIE 00" 0ES-F-E
TL8E6 12789 INEAELYLS TIdd¥ D2IAHES IIGFYD L0430 IWOH  ONI4YVL/d30INYS ONWH/HSOH" LHIYd 00" DES-F-C
1L8E86 867 5% LOEWIIYIS TIddY¥ OIA¥ES II0Tdd 10437 FH0H LHIWd WdALTO dHAId 00 0ES-F-E
LIBZE 00" 0SE [E} EXEZXEZ MO0TE / (S} 9MEXZ Ho0Id "S0d8 WIHISIA ) EXINEZ M20Td [/ (5) 9XZXHE ¥I01d 00" DES-F-E
SOHES 857§ (2} SAEd F213d40 WMOWYH FNTYA TOEL EId5YD (gl 5x3Ed 2oIdac 00" 0ES-F-E
TZBZE a0 01e QZO0Z/TE/L-T/C DNTAQLINON QIOYH,/ddTd ITT SAISOTONHIEL SS4 SIESL-T/5 DNIMOLINGH OI0vd/3dIls 00 0ZS-F-E
KOISIAIQ SOMYHALNIWA F 3dag

9L°886 "GE KOISIAIO EAIINUISINIFAGY T idag 3cd Telcl
TEBZE 00 5L LNAWZOWNYW JLOWTE- Id0NE 27T SHALSAS dmd LHEMIADYNERH FLOATT - IS0NTHE 00" 695-T-€
Tl S BL SEJ0TIANT JMI ‘L0dEd d21430 SHAOTIANE 00 855-1-€
GEBZE 86782 SHAIM/ANESIL /S STIMOL 2MI ‘IodIa FDIA0 (g} SIIIM SHILIZINISIO 00" BS5-T-€
112 {gL"5) LNAWZLYLS TI¥dY S0YYD ILID AHNATI-IVIHLYA 00" 855-1-¢
1IE 16" 8L LNAWELYLS TIrddY 2aU¥D ILID UAZILINYS ONYH-NOZYHY 00" 856-1-¢
112 TL°L8 LNAWILYLS TIddY Sa¥Yd LLID TANMIA WOLSOO-I¥IHIWI 00" 855-1-¢
112 BE"ST LHNAWZLYLS TILddw SOUYd ILID STTLLOY AWddS-HOEWWY 00" 855-T-¢€
LTIBZE 00" 9EE SENT CEHSHALYM HIATY SINIWIZ SIC Q202 SUIIWM dEAATYE SENIVTL S0 FHSHALYM ddATd $ANIYTd S3d 0202 00" 9%5-T-€
112 00" 0¥ LNAWZLYLS TIddv SO¥¥D ILID OHINIVLL LOJ-93M dWNINIS 00" LEG-T-E
I1% {on-og) LNAWZLYIS TIddW STUYD LLID AHOITI-I0L 00" LES-T-E
6BLZE 0T S% ZAST/F-9T/€ TOOOO-LBOZLS9E9 ANCHITTIL SETTTHIM HOZ THIN 0Z0ESST/P-9T/E FNOHAZTIL 00" 2EG-T-E
9ELEE LLT8LT CESOESS-TE/F G9LETEQ BED OT TLLEHLIOW LSTIR0D DZOE/0E/6-TE2/F INOHA/ LEMYALNI Q0 EES-T-E
LOE FOCBLT 0Z0Z/TE/E JONVENSHI IHNAWACTANEHNO A0 LHIWIMY4dd SIOMITII /IE/E-NOILWSHIAIWMOD LHIREOTIHID 00 ETI5-T1-F
LEBZE 00 000 °5E DEQERS MOILWICTIV AUYIYS ¥9W dIHSHMOL JIHSHMOL %13 NOILWIOTIV AdWIVS U9l dIHSHMOL 00" 005-1-€
KOTSIALD FATIWELSINIWGY T 2d=g

00 0ET 0 2dsg Iog TE3OL
BILZE 0o-oet SLERE HOHEHD JIHSYINO-MOEHD INSSI-TY THSMOMYIS WN¥Ad 8§ ¥WOFHD QIHSYOHN-MIIAHD INSSI-Td 00 0Ty-0-t
0 3daq
aund a¥oy TVEINED £ pung

EE"OLE aHna IJNYLESISSY TY¥HINED Z pung Iog Te3Iog

EEOLG o 1dag aog Te1I01
SOLZs 0O-G5F £ 9L0ZF0R00T-020Z dSWD UOOIN £ YLOZR0FE0T-0Z0E S QO IoL-0-2
FOLED ooTg9 EGOSELEFSZ-0C0Z dIASWD ROSTIAd HLTEIMMONWOD E60S6LEFIZT-0Z0C ESWD 00 TOL-0-E
EQLZD EE"LGE TT-0¥2-0202 IASWD FOWTIIA HH0HS HIONOS TI-0RZ-020¢ FSHWI 00 ToL-0-8
0 2d=q
aEnd FONYLSISSY TWuHaNES ¢ pung

85 8FELF ANNd SMOL TYEEANES T pund Io4 TPI0L

95 6ET 6 MOISIATO SHO0SSHSSY § 1dsg 104 [BI0L
958Z5 9085 D49 THO QTOO0ENY ONI 53 AHESHOD 934 THO JTI000dEY 00°195-9-T
9FETE B2 a1 IJTSS550 UWISAA0D Ad3T IDTSG55D UWLSAIOD 00 0¥5-9-1
86926 BY"9TZ IJTS5550 UWISAA0D AT IDJTSS5550 ¥¥LSASOD 00" 0F5-8-1
60826 6 RL 02/ 22 I ™ SGTIT 00-899004I20%W HILWM HOTHNZ HSAYT A0 d99TIIA 02/Y2/F-02/E ZZ Id 3 GGTT HIALWM 00 FES-8-T
0ogce e 16 ¢ Ld d SSTT & HEF9-SE-FF-9F S5%D HMODIN AIQ/W-T/H 50F SWD 00 "FES-8-T
BELEE S5 102 Z¢ Id M SGIEZ OTTIZIE9EE RIISTELIATR HOSIOE HITWIAMNOWWOD E/F-LZ/€ OTTIZTESEE ALIOIMIDATA 00" FES-8-T
0REBEG el 'FFE DEOESS 9LELON9TOE AMOHIITIL dNO SSAH3I0W 0202/5 9ELTO09T0E ANOHJATAL 00 " ZES-8-T
HOISIAIO SY0SSASSY 8 3d=g
AHNE NMOL TYEENID 1T pung
# Yosun Uy uotT3dTIosa] S0ToAUT Iopuap 283 2UTT SITOAUT Iaqunop T9

LIANY JEw0d
aIwd

QEETITENEOOL drysumo] °13 :49d
DZOESETSS0 - QZ0Z/L0/PD SEIWA iS04 AHIWD :x3sQ
6/5 :=bEeg dIHSHMOL ¥IE 4904 Ld043d MOILOSI¥LISIO T9 dF2I0ANI Wd ZL:E0 OFZOZ/ZT/S0



FLETE L2 5L (SE) SIATHS-I CIOWI TEdYdaY HAILIZTIEY {SE) SLEIHS-L 00 GIS-0-¥F
[ s [SS 6FT) LHEAILYLE TIddw¥ SAYYI LI ONNATH-NMOED 2 TdTHL 00°STS-0-%
I1e (567 66) LNENAIYLS TIdd¥ SAIYD ILID OHNAEE-NM0ED STdIHL 00" GI5-0-¥
[ SHTER INEWIIELS TIddw SAYD ILID SAHLOTY ALTIVS-HMOED FTdIHL 00" SI5-0-¥F
|8 54 SEUBRT LHEWNELYLS TIddy SqYD ILID SAHIOTD AIFIVS-NMOED ETdIHL 00" SI5-0-¥
iz ZeTER LNAWELYLS TIady SadYd I1I3 MENLIE HMOED FTdTEL-54n a0 SI5-0-7
(A FA Qo-05¢ LHEFAISHNEFIEY ONIBELOTD TIYHSYY 3¥HE LHIWISENGHIEE SNIHLOTD A0 S5T5-0=F
LOE L9"ZEF'E DZ0Z/T5/t FAoNWEOSHNI LHIWAOTININD A0 LNIWI¥YdTd SIOMITII JIE/E-HOLI¥SHESWOD LNSRAOTSWAND Q0 ETS-0-F
CHLZE FO-T8L LHEWALWLS AWW SIONITII A0 TWINID WITdd SLIAZNEYS HITYIH 00 605=0=F
£1g 66 GFF'6 LNEWALYLS A¥W ZIHS dNTE OHY S50¥D 3014 SLIJANTE HLIVAH am.momuqu
o 3deaqg

aNRE Q908 INANYWE3EE 7 pund

0B TFS "EC OH0d Yo TYEENED £ pung IoJ TePl0]
FO"EES‘L HOISIALO AJNYNILHIWH ¥ 23desg Iog Telog

ZZRTH 00912 QE02/6E/E-T/6 SHITAMES OHNTHIENIONT JIW¥ID0SSY HOLTIMYH LIYMIAD HwdEo0dd a¥od 0Z0Z £50°LFEE Codd 00 085-%—¢
TLRBEZS 8F°9T INAWELYWLS TI¥dY JIAEAS LIAEYED Lod3d SWOoH WEIQTIA - HIYLS dHAE 00" LLS-F-€
OLBEE 00 "555 (LT} SHOIS IIZIAHLS "OMI ZIA-TH (LT} SNSIS LIZ4LS 00" LLS-F—E
SARES G6ET Wawd dEE0 - H00C F0IS HOIHILINd YMOEYH I0TEA I0ML 434SWD  Muvd €980 - ¥M000 TAIS HOIY¥ILKE 00" LES-F-E
£THEA 00 GAT HOLOMTHEYd H-SHNOIS LEAELS "OHI ZIA-TH HOLOMIEHYE H-SNS9IS LATdls 00 LES-%—E
ATEZA £6°9E THO wZT ¥ wB/G+50S ANTANCD TYHIISYI THO W21 ¥ 48/5+505 00" LLG-F-€
9TRZH 00 06ELT J2dS SSWHD INI 54 AdISHOD a43s S5VED 00" LLG-F-E
SIRZ6 91'BLT MIWHD QMY A20TdWd  YMIOEWH 3NTdn 3ndl d3ds'o NIYHD a{Y ¥o01dwd 00 LLS=-F—E
T0LEZS 9z "9 THHTA INIWELYLS HOEWW JIAMIS II0FdD I0d3d EWOH  HIWE ZTA0dD 9H0T (2) SHOLOSTATHE 00" LLG=-F-F
T0LZE ZLEE TYHIA INIWELWLS HOUWW 2JLAYIS LIJF4D I0d3d EWOH BEL Wdwd 4390 (F) SEI0E 0371 00" LLS=F~F
89826 {E6 8%} ZIL LIOEYD U0 L¥¥d Tawdd S1d¥d CLO¥ dIHSIA ZIL LIAFEED THOD Idvd S¥vdE 00 69G6-F-£
B98Z6 LE"BTT ETI-MOHa S 90L0N fSO¥d  THvdd Sldvd 0IlOY HIHSIA ZLL-WOE0 40I0d/Sa9d Juvad 00 695-F-F
£98E6 00" TFT {9} SHOILIEASNI ALIIYS 1 WALNID FITANIS 5, ANNED (9} SHOLLOEdSHI ALHAWS 00 6AG-F-€
£98Z6 6" LE WE¥TY dN-¥0%WE  TEdns 2 FvHd HO0d4l TWOW WYY d0-40vd 00 695=-F=¢€
DERTE 6F 0T WELIIE HNIEY¥D OJMI “SALLOWOLOY ATTIEY,0 HELTIA NIdYD 00 B95-F-€
9ZBEE LE FB £ MIMEI-SIAZTIS ANY ASSY AS0H  ‘SONILLIA 5 FSOH ISEMOIH £ MINHI-SEAFETIS WY ASSY ISOH 00 695-F-£
FEREE 0F 05T § MoMEI-A¥ALIYE D AYILIVE TT¥ TIVISWELNI & MondL-AdHELIYd 00 69G-F-E
0TEEE {E& BG5S} HENLEY - LU¥d TAvHE Sldvd OL0Y 4EHSIA HENIAE - Id¥d SAvEd 00 B95=F=-F
DEBTE PLOLET b MOOUL SLEVd THYHE SId%d 0I0Y UZHSIA F WONWI SIMYd SMwEd 00 695-F-£
112 0T S8 INAHMILYLS TIEdY SQ¥NS ILID SHILIVEHOLOY 00 695=-F=¢
112 12°EF INIMALYLS TIEdY §qEYS ILID ETL-HALITId TINI-SHINEL LID 00 695~F=¢
A98Z6 59 HAXIW LNIWNIDI-THHS LIVHS WADHIVED WAXIW IMAWAD-TYES IJVHS 00 L95=F=E
G9ETE 15 | HIXIW INEWID-TE¥MIEYH JSIH  YMJIdYH 3InTYn 2ndl U24S¥0 WAXIW IMEIHAD-THEMIEYH 2SIH 00T L9G-F-E
EE8TE 05 '5LE WAMOH SNIM ¥I0N¥-SIM¥d/ /24Tl T 'SEJIAHES @€IL J0E0F4L HEAMOK DHIM YIOENH-SIL¥Yd /TdIL 00" L95-F-¢€
DESES GLTST WEAYOT-438 4IM/Td0d NI ‘EATICHOLOY ZT11d4,0 HACWYI-dES HLm/1a0d 007 L95-F-F
FI8Z6 ZF 2% HHIVOT-DHIN-0/ TM0E  AHWIHOD LM3REINDGE SIddnd WEIYOT-OMTE-0, TMOE 00 L95=F=¢
ETSE6 TL BT ONISNOH SHIH-0 INIOD MHYL "OMI SEIMISOONI TIEMHOD ¢ ¥4I SNISOOH 9MIH-0 INIOr MHYL 00 L95-F-F

ZTLETE 66°6TT SEIITA/IAS LIHO0S/HIMZIM FN040L HOLAETELSTO STO0L W LES SUITTd ONIFJ0T 22 01 00 F9G-F-£
ZLEEE 66 ERE SYIITE/IHS LEHOOS /HONEEM FNDH0L HOLASIYLSIC ST00L JWH Q09-0ZT HI %/¢ HONTUM ANDEOL 00" FI5-F-%
Z35T6 £EF 6T FM¥T OHDE GO9EZ 00-TE9900 #I00W WALWM HOTENE S¥¥T J0 FOVTIIA F-0T/E Td TUYT OHIE GO9ET HALYM 00" FES—F-E
SIZ LEBOET MYIHLOTOIM SM S00T9ZL9FT ALISTHLOATE HOSIOE HITYIAMNORMOD E2/%-LZ/E BO0TSZL9FT ALIDIWIDATE 00 FES-F-E
NZLEE 6T°561 T OHOH SO9EE £ O0O0T-BO-E£8-ZT4#L00% 599 HOOIN 0Z0Z/ET/F-FI/E SWD 00 FES-F-E
GTLEE 98" Tk YT OHDY ST 8 O00T-F9-Z22-L94L00%W S99 HOJIN 0ZOZ/ET/B-FTI/E SWD 00" FES—-F-E
FGEOEE 88 922 KYTHLOTOIW $M §00T92L9F1 ALIDIHLOTIE HOSIOE HITYEMNOWHOD E£/E-LZ/Z BO0TSZLSFT ALIDIWIOETH 00 FES-F-E
HOISIALOD HONYNILNIVW & 3d3g
QN3 av¥od TYVHENds £ pung
# ¥osyuo JUnouy uotidrIiosag 20ToAUT Iopusp a3 BUTT] ITTOAUT Iagqunp 19

LIAnY OUv0d
aivd

QHEZITYNENO0 drysumol e1% :ga
DZ0L/2T/80 - 0Z0E/L0/F0 SALYA LS04 FHIWD -I3sn
6/9 :abeg dIHSHMOL WIE ¥0d Ld0ddd MOILOgTHISIO 19 F2I0ANT Wd ZIED 0TOZ/ZI/SO



T0LES ChegT TENIT INAHILYES HOUYW JIAYIS LIOAEYD LOddd TIWOH 20 HSINIA 49001d SddddIdds Eo01d 00" 0ES-0-S
Laz B% 60L DE0E/TESE FDNWENSHI IMIMADTEWIND dC INIAWLEYEEA SICHITTILI  fTE/E-NOLLYSHIdWOD LHNIWACTININGD 00 ET5-0-S
SBLES LE°LF INFWILYLS AWM SIOMITII 40 TYVLNEd YLTIA SITJAZNEd HITWEH 00 605-0-5
g1z L6559 INEHALYLES KWW IIHS 3079 JWY S50d2 d071d SLIJANEE HLTWEH ma.mamlMIM
0 34a3gd
ANNd FONYNIINIVH ¥ddWd § pung
EF°LO9 '0F aung Jvod ININYWEId F Pung 304 TeIoL
6F7LO9 0Ok 0 3dsg zc3 Telo]
CEBZH 06" LIR 234 OVOT/SONINZEIIIS/§ 3IWED FHOLSIWIT I TIAWED ? OHYS JTEWITIE OT/SONINAZEIS/P J0vdS JNOLSIWIT Q0" L8S-0-F
T0LZ6 CL"BS TWHIA LHIWELWLS HOUWW JIAdIS LIJHED IOdEd ZTWOH {01) €708 IITEHIOD 00" 9285-0-F
31z 99" ZFE SLHOT ILWIs TIY 800RLOS0L0 ALIZIVLIETI MOSTJH HLTEAMMOMWNOD Z/F-0%/€ 800%L000L0 RIIDIHLOATI 00" #85-0-F
36226 Lo 0F6 SLEDT ILWIs TTIW BOOFRLOS0L0 ALIDIHLIETI HOSIQH HITWIAMMOWWOD E-£-8Z/2 B00FL090L0 ALIDIWLOETE 00" F85-0-F
BLBZE 00 0LE BOWNIWED ¥Id-T0E 9EXFZS/T29 wZMEFE  O2 SLONC00dd AVID ¥WWITOA OWHIVEd YWId-T0H S9EXPE/IOH FEXFE Q0" Z285-0-F
BLBED 00 50T IOWHNIVAD T MATIEVH N SLESZ-TOd ZXFZ O3 SLONA0Hd EVID I¥HITOA d0 NT NETIMWEH N £LESZ-TOH FEXFE 00" E85-0-F
BLBZE (o0 9LT) NAOLEY LONICHd-LIa3dD O3 SLONd0dd AY1D d¥HITOA MENLEY L20009d-LIddED 00" Z85-0-F
ELBED 08 PO [ET1) ddId Jad 405 & WM A0 d3I¥M HYITHINY JIH (ZTT) 3dId 2nd ©AS § o0 Z85-0-F
SEBCS CE EES SMOIS IMIJJIE L-¥2  ZIWW NOLIOOYLSHOD MY2ITNA dNOLE SNIQIdd [ -Y2 Q0" Z85-0-F
SEBZE It FIE dRNOLS SHNIJJIE IIWW NOTLIOOYLSHCD NYITNA dNOLS SHNIJOEd 00" Z85-0-F
FEBEO 00 80T IZE FC X FE  0OD SLOMAOHd EYTD dYWHTION I8 Fg X ¥E 00 Z85-0-F
BEBCS B& SET (2} STIWDL d0OHSOUd OMI 'LO4dEd AJLIA0C {Z] STIMOL dOoESCHEd 00 "Z85-0-F
GTECE 6895 [Z} L2 09 S9v¥E HSYHL NI "LOod3d dA3I3d0 L3 09 S9%Wd HSWUL 00 Z85-0-F
bL8ES 91" FF SE4AIM/ANSSIL/STAMCL ML L3 dITAA0C (Z) TTO0" OdWOr — ANSSIL 00 Z85-0-¥
BZEEE P8 52 SESIM/ANSSILS STAMOL NI “LOS3d dADT3JA0 {1} QICEILTINN - STIMOL 00 ZAS-0-¥F
GEBER QL7 L0g L204A0r0dd LEFHOTTIH M 9%EZ€ €04 Dnd WM 30 HEIWM NYOTHIWY JIR J008d LSEHITIIE M 9FELT d0d Jnd 00" ZaS-0-F
SEEER S0°ESL NI JINMMOYE YIVdTd (95) 0T €05 3dId 2Ad WM 30 H3IWM NYOIEIWY JIW MOd ¥WIWdEd (95) 01 ¥ds FaIid and 00" ZRS-0-%
BLECZE B9 " BE dI-"dELEWONYT-HO0LS LWId/E2dId TEILS NI "HE¥d 5 SHIOQTEM §,HO0 HIISYINYI-HO0LS I¥Ti/3dId TE31s 00 ZAS-0-¥
ERE: A 0572949 SZ€ - SLEMNYTY MWdHLS T4S ONI 5S4 AHISHOD Gf - SLHENTIE MYW4LS TdS 00" Z85-0-¥%
ERE A BF 10T II MOIHM-30I2/1F TLWHORARTD DNI Sd NHISHOD IT MITM-30ID/TF JIWWOHIATD 00 Zes-0-%
TLEEE Q0 EL QINTd 93HSYM TTIIHSANIM SIdWd OLOY JOHYAOT OINTd YHHSYM QTATHSONIM 00" ZBS-0-%
FIEEE Q0 Q0E‘g HORIANGD S50 TOMI SEIELSOINMI TTAMHOG HOLEANOD SS50dD 00" E9S-0-%
cLEZG BB EBFE SHAIT /LIS LEMI05/HONTIM FN0E0L WOLOETELSIA STOOL JIWH LIS LAAD0S5 LId 2d 05 00" g95-0-¥%
QEBER B6°FT FEAT EY¥IDL0  ONI ‘IAIIOFCIONY RTIIEE.O TENT ¥¥IADLD 00" Z95-0-%
QEBZE P HNIT d¥¥4YE And  ONI 'IAILOWOIOY ATIISE,.0 dNIT FAWdd dad 00" E95-0-%
BZHZE Fa"L JOHS W04 d3Iavdy SIdYd OLOW WdWM dOHS Y0d HWILd¥aY 00" €95-0-F
BZBZH {850l aund=gsE XYl SAIVS SLd¥d QLY WdWH JNNIFEY XWL SATWS a0°£95-0-F
ZTBZh 00898 °E 0Z0E/BESE-T/E SHOINYES DMIHLIINTONT JI¥IDO0OSSY HNOLTIMWH ITY¥MIS ©d 35 9% LSTE0d 690 LFRE rodd a0 " 295-0-F
ZEBZR 00" 96L°F 0Z20E/6E/E-T/C STITAYIS ONTHIINIONT JIWIDOSSY HOLTIMWH LTYMAD H0 35 3V LSTHOd 690° LFSE LOdUd Q0 295-0-F
31826 00" 06L"T aads SS9 ONI Sd AdASNOD JddE S8WHO Q0" Eg2q-0-i
51826 gaEe AW EdId 903 ddeW0u¥H YMOUYH I0TvA dA0dL d34590 H0Wd ddId d0d HdYMIHYH Q0 ESS-0-F
SI8Z6 S970T FATICH/MANIT AWdl LMIWd WMIAWH I0TYA A0UL J3dSW2 HITTO NI AWEL LHNIwd o0 €95-0-F
SI8Z6 e 19 LMI%Wd % ()} SEHSNHYY IMIW¥d YMIUYHE INTYA ANdl 434590 IMIYE * (Z) SHHSAHEE IMIYd Q0" E95-0-F
51826 BE" DT N%d RWOOHRLYE  YMIUWH d0TYA I0HL d3dSWo d WOOHHLYHE Q0" E95-0-F
cT8co AL’ EB CETISZaD ¥Y 2T '¥S0 SWOdIY SCTSedd o9 Q0 e95-0-F
1L8Es E2°6 ££ LMEE0SdY TI0 AYTD 00 SLdYd OLNY doNYAIY £E INgH0SEY TIC AWID 02 00 E95-0-F
TOLES BF"ST TRHIA INIWILNLES HOUYW 2IAYIS LIAEHD LOdIQ TWOH (2] SdNL 99Id90W % LEYondg Q0" E95-0-F
998%0 BZ LO¥ TELTN QTICD XETHSITT ONI S§4 AYESNOD TAITI0 dTOD HATIESHIT QO TA5-0-F
998¢a B 089 D49 TH0 QIO ONI S4 AdHESHNOD DU TN JTO00IEY 0O T95-0-F
FLEES FZ LE (T} LEAOND RIWE OLOWI TEdYdaY FATLIETIEd {T) IFH0WD HIWVd 00 ST5-0-F
0 2dsg
JHOd O¥0d LHNENYHEEd b pundg
# ¥o=UD  Junowy ucT3dTIDSa] 22T0AUT IopUSs 0537 JUTT SOTOAUT Tagquop T
LIQOY IHY0E
dIvd
QAZITYHAENOL drysumol »TE :d9d
DEOEZSETSS0 — DE0Z/LO/F0 SELYA LsS0d EHI¥D :33sQ
6/ :abeg dIHSHMOL WTT ¥0d L4038 NOILAEIMISIO T9 E2I0ANI Wd ZI:E0 0ZDZSEZT/G0



£2°LS QUNd FONTHIIHIYH ZYELEWID ¢ pund Io3 Telol

EE°LS 0 3dsg aod TRICL
[aARA EE°EE 0z0Z/9 0B/ ETSTREAESS 10OV LNTYdS LINMO T[-1TI30-3HNCHdATEL 00 g9s-0-9
Seoge 00-s5z 020 dIHSYEHWEIN TYONNY WID SIONITII A0 FONYITIV 0Z20¢ dIHSHIEWAN TYNNT 0" gas-0-9
0 3dag
JHOd IINTHNILNIVH AddLAWEdD 9 pung

F 0EE"TT anna dONYNILNIVH dg¥e § Pung Ioj TEIOL

IF 0EE'TT g 3d=g I03 TEIOL
BOEES BT 6E a9 FSEIEHNS 08E T0-60T900 #L22W HELWM HOTHAZ THAYT 40 dISWTIIA SIZ2/F-0Z/F dd ESAddNS 08t WAL 00" ¥ES-0-5
LOBES 0E " LE -0gSE HEWd ¥ONM 00-£L2900 #L20W YILWM HOTEAZ TAWT 30 ISWTIIA 0Z0E/TE/%-02/8 Ad¥d XONM EILIWEM 00" FES-0-S
90826 97 ILE 0d USRYEAS 08BE L BYEE-E9-89-16 SWI S¥D HODIN 0Z0Z/FI/F-GT/E SWHD 00" FES-0-5
50828 Q€209 FPI090ZTTICS LOOW RLIDIYLOATHE HOSIOE HITVAMNOMWOD 08E FTI090ETIZE LIOW ALIDIWULOATH 00" ¥ES-0-S
¥08cga B OFT OFOLSTRERD LJOW RLIDIULIATE ROSIOE HITTEMNOFWOD TTT O0P0LSTEZR0 LODW ALIDIYMLOATH 00" F#ES-0-S
EQgCe c8 0z Z00959SE0T LIDW  RLIDIYLOATE HOSTOE HILTITEMNOMWOD SE Z00959SE0T LIOW ALIDIULOATH DO"FES-0-S
TLg8ZG D 16 INIWILNLE TIdEY JIAYAS LIOSdS L0d3d FWOH 504 JIMId 99d3d/3iTdIMcd - 4213 D0 TES-0-S
iLece FETELT IHNANILYLS TIddY JIAMAS LIOZYD LOddd IWOH NIYILS #2030 - 4314 00" TES-0-S
1L8EE I6°ES IHEFMILYLS TIMdY DINY3IS LIOEED LOd3J IWOH SHO0T LYEN00 SIMNIL 00" TES-0-S
99876 £Z€° 55 949 TTHO QTOD0MAY JHNI 54 AMESNOD od4d "THNOD JTOD0EY Q0 TES-0-S
028ce 00°EF6 T HOILWDITAdY HATITILYEA IWIHES RTHWE NIZd2 DMITIOY WIITddW ddZITILdEd DNIYdS ATdWd 00" TE5-0-5
LFBES 00" 008"t DZ0E/ 2/ F-5E/E DHINNITIO DMIdH4ES 277 ‘H2ISAT NEITIN DEOZ/E/F-SE/E DHINYATD SHIYdS 00" TES-0-S
LEBZE 00°0S6"T HANE JFETIOMINCD GHNOd WEnls TT “¥Id ‘H3ACE "0 L¥dgod Rdng J3TTOdLHCD didd Wdnls 00" TES5-0-5
bEgCs BBT95 [Z} I2 09 S9¥E HSWYUL INI ‘LOdEd dA2I3Jd0 L2 0% 59Wd HSWHL 00" TE5-0-5
112 LE"9EL JHAMILYLS TIHdY SOQUND ILID I2ECCHd FIMEd S0LI-SOEVHER 00 TE5-0-S
1te GETCET IHIAHALYLS TIddY 50d¥d ILID LOACOEId  JONAd LA -SOUYHER 00" TE5-0-5
T0LES 96766 TEMNIA INEFAILYLS HIYWW  DIAHES LIOZHD I04dd IWOH  (F} SAWD 51504 (S} STINWd ZOHIEd 00" TES-0-5
TOLES BF " FC THNIA IHNIAWILELS HOMYW  OIAdAS LIOEYD LOddd IWOH SHIHSWM,/SLI09/SLON 00 TES-0-5
FS8ES DE-OL dIIAGES NOTIWHNIPTELNET ATHILHOW TOILNOS LSE4 NIMYE0 2 FOIAGIS NOLLVMIWIILNE RTELIO 00 0E5-0-5
ik 00 artg OEQZSTE/L-T1/9 SHOISSHINOD OI0Wd/3UId J1T SHIDCIONHOEL S84 IE/L-T/S SHOISEIINOD OIJIWH,/d4Id 00" 0ES-0-5
CEBTS 06 LTE 34 JECT/SONINITIOS /A HAVES ANOLSEWIT D2 TIAYHDS § ANYS FTEVITIY OT/SONINITYIS/§ AIv49 INOLSIWIT o0 0E5-0-9
0 3d=g
Ju0d FONYNILNIVH Md¥d § Pung
# josud JUNCuy uoT3dIIosa] a0ToalUl Iopuan a8z S[UTT SO0TOAUT Iagqunp T9

LIONY JEY0d
aI%d

QdE2 I TYNENO, drysumol BTd 9d
QZOZ/ETSS0O — 0Z0Z/L0/F0 SAIVWA LS04 AHIVD :X°sn
&/8 :abeg dIHSMMOI W13 H04d IHOdEd MOTILNETHISTO 19 JOI0ANI Wa ZT1:€0 QZ0Z/ET/50



BE "95F "FET ispung TTY I°24 TEI0L
ZT°LS HINIYH LHIIEWID 9 pung
9F " 0EE‘TT JHMHILHIYW ¥¥¥d § pung
6F°LO3 OF Q¥ ININYWEEd ¢ pung
08" TP "EE nd O¥od TYEENED £ opund
EE"OLB WISISSY TYEENED £ Pung
BE BFS L 04 MMOL TYHINED T PUng
1872301 pung
# Y}osul | lunowy uotidrIiosag soToAUT Iopusap 259 BUTT S2TOAUT Iaquny 19
LIONY Qy9wvod
aIrvd
JHZ TTENE000 drysumol e71d :9d

6/6

rabeg

0Z0Z/CT/S0 — OZOE/LO/FD SELYA LSCd
dIHSMMOL ¥WTId 4904 IdCd3d WOIINEIELEId T2 HITOAMT

LHIND X880
Wa £T:EQ 020Z/ET/S0



05/11/2020 09:55 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Fage: 1/1
User: MARGARET
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP FROM 04/01/2020 TO 04/30/2020
FUND: ALL FUNDS
INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2020 Debits Cradits 04/30/2020
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#110192/1101%0 248,422 .31 3,729.15 131,B92.63 120,258.83
102.02 C5/CDARS @2.5-4/23/20-1YR 536,826.40 0.00 0.00 536,826.40
104.02 BARR #540144894-2%1Y=5/26/20 262,606.76 0.00 0.00 262,606.76
104.03 BARR.1.66%-18M0O-5/21/21 531,466.65 0.00 0.00 531,466.85
107.01 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MAREET 350,232.81 0.00 0.00 350,232.81
108.00 INLAND-CD #93%262 3/31/20 3MO 36,971.01 0.00 0.00 36,971.01
GENERAL TOWN FUND 1,966,525.94 312915 131,892.63 1,838,362 .46
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#110192/110120 26,413.67 0.00 2,285.73 24,157.94
107.00 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 94,284.44 0.00 0.00 94,284.44
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 120,698.11 0.00 2;255.73 118,442_38
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110180 16%9,231.49 55,947.65 6,557.12 218,622.02
105.00 INLAND BEK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,252,149.27 0.00 0.00 1,252,149,27
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,421,380.76 55,947.65 6,557.12 1,470,771.29
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 140,006.03 1,842.13 43,518.00 98,330.16
102.00 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 79,619.01 5,000.00 2,500.00 B2,119.01
105.00 INLAND BE.#107986-MONEY MARKET 431,825.97 0.00 0.00 431,825.97
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 651,451.01 6,842.13 46,018.00 612,275.14
Fund § FARK MAINTEMANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND=MM/DISBE.#110192/110130 45,445.20 0.00 9,818.62 35,626.58
102.03 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 128,460.76 0.00 0.00 128,460.76
107.01 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 57,448,789 0.00 0.00 97,448.79
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 271,354.75 0.00 9,818.62 261,536.13
Fund 6 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#110192/110130 15,113.13 0.00 305.¢64 14,807.49
107.00 INLAND BK.#107986=MONEY MARKET 231,723.87 0.00 0.00 231,723.87
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 246,B37.00 0.00 305.64 246,531.36
TOTAL = ALL FUNDS 4,678,247.57 66,518.93 196,847.74 4,547,918.7¢6




05/11/2020 10:00 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/7
User: MARGARET
Do Gl T PERICD ENDING 04/30/2020
ACTIVITY FOR Y1D BALANCE 2020-21 AVAILABLE

HONTH 04/30/2020 04/30/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET  NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
1-0-402,00 PERS PROF REPLACEMENT TAX 2,652.21 2,652.21 0.00 (2,652.21)
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 59,97 69.97 0.00 {69,97)
Total Dept 0 2,722.18 2,722.,18 0.00 (2,722.18)
Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISION
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES (50.00) {50.00) 0.00 50.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES (50.00) (50.00) 0.00 50.00
Tatal Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISION (100.00) (100.00) 0.00 100.00
Dept & - SENTOR DIVISTON
1-6-410.01 SENTOR PROGRAM RECOVERTES (159.00) (159.00) 0.00 159.00
Total Dept 6 - SENIOR DIVISION (159.00) (159.00) 0.00 159.00
TOTAL REVENUES 2,463.18 2,463.18 0.00 {2,463.18)
Expenditures
Dept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1-500.00 SALARIES 11,318.31 11,318.31 0.00 (11,318.31)
1-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,756.79 1,756.79 0.00 {1,756.79)
1-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 832.75 e ] 0.00 (832.75)
1-1-512.00 IMRF 805.87 B05.87 0.00 (805.87)
1-1=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 818.45 B1B8.45 n.00 (B1B.45)
1=1=520.00 BUILDTNG MATNTEMANCE 535_18 595.18 0.00 (595.18)
1=1=532.00 TELEPHOME/ INTERNET 586.56 586.56 0.00 (586.56)
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 28.65 28.65 0.00 {2B.65)
1-1=558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 70.68 70.68 0.00 (70.68)
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 75.00 75.00 0.00 (75.00)
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 40.00 40.00 0.00 {40.00)
1-1-5B85.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 130.00 130.00 0.00 (130.00)
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 17,058.24 17,058, 24 0.00 (17,058.24)
Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 (2,500,00)
1-2-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 1,041,68 1,041.68 0.00 (1,041,68)
1-2-503.00 ASSESS0R 7,196.08 7:,196.08 0.00 (7,196,08)
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 1,250.00 0.00 (1,250.00)
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 1,666.68 0.00 (1,666,68)
1-2-506.00 TREASURER B3.33 83,33 0.00 (83.33)
1-2-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 961 .61 961.61 0.00 (961.61)
1-2-512.00 IMRF 512.36 512.36 0.00 (512.38)
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 15,211.74 15,211.74 0.00 (15,211.74)
Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 13,766.32 13,766.32 0.00 (13,766.32)
1-3-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 612,34 612.34 0.00 (612.34)
1-3-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,043.12 1,043.12 0.00 {1,043.12)
1-3-512.00 IMRF 980.16 980.16 0.00 (980.16)
1-3-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 1,067.14 1,067.14 0.00 {1,067.14)
1-3-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 282,35 282.35 0.00 (282.35)
1-3-537.00 EDUCATICN 435.00 435.00 0.00 (435.00)
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES 34.85 34.85 0.00 (34.85)
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION i8,221.28 18,221.28 0.00 (18,221.28)
Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISION
1-5-500.00 SALARIES 6,203.37 6,203.37 0.00 (6,203.37)
1-5-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 474,54 474.54 0.00 (474.54)
1-5=512.00 IMRF 241,60 241.60 0.00 (241.60)
1-5-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 695,79 695.79 0.00 (695.79)
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES 50,00 50.00 0.00 (50.00)
1-5-558.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 64,44 64.44 0.00 (64,44)
1-5-562.00 PROGRAM SUFPLIES 35,22 35.22 0.00 (35.22)
Total Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISION 7,764,896 7,764,986 0.00 {(7,764.96)



05/11/2020 10:00 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Pagea: 2/7
User: MARGARET
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP PERICD ENDING 04/30/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YD BALANCE 102021 AVAILABLE

MONTH 04/30/2020 04/30/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ HORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TCOWN FUND
Expenditures
Dept 6 = SENIOR DIVISION
1-6=500.00 SALARIES 22,543.58 22,543.58 0.00 (22,543.58)
1-6=509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 1,657.67 1,657.67 0.00 (1,657.67)
1-6=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,667.85 1,667.85 0.00 (1,667.85)
1-6=512,00 IMRF 1,391.44 1,391.44 0.00 (1,321.44)
1-6=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 1,703.87 1,703.87 0.00 (1,703.87)
1-6=532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 539.10 539.10 0.00 (539.10)
1-6=546.00 DUES/FEES (17.94) (17.94) 0.00 17.94
1-6=568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 25.00 25.00 0.00 (25.00)
Total Dept & - SENIOR DIVISION 29,510.57 28,510.57 0.00 (29,510.57)
Dept 7 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7=500.00 SALARIES 9,171.15 9,171.15 0.00 (3,171.15)
1-7=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 612.34 612.34 0.00 (612.34)
1-7-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 694 .64 694.64 0.00 (694.64)
1-7=512.00 IMRE 561.84 561.84 0.00 (561.84)
1-7-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 793.84 793.84 0.00 (793.84)
1=-7=532.00 TELEPHONE 139.23 139.23 0.00 (135.23)
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 11,973.04 11,973.04 0.00 (11,373.04)
Dept 8 = ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-8=500.00 SALARIES 19,386.56 19,386.56 0.00 (19,386.56)
1-8-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 4,743.66 4,743,686 0.00 (4,743.66)
1-8=510.00 HRA 1,380.67 1,380.67 0.00 (1,380.67)
1-8=511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 1,441.22 1,441.22 0.00 (1,441.22)
1-8=512.00 IMRF 1,234.61 1,224.61 0.00 (1,234.61)
1-8-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 1,751.43 1,751.43 0.00 (1,751.43)
1-8-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 342.00 342.00 0.00 (342.00)
1-8-540.00 PRINTING 216.68 216.68 0.00 (216.68)
1-8-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 390.00 350.00 0.00 (390.00)
Total Dept 8 - ASSESSORS DIVISION 30,886.83 30, 886.083 0.00 (30,886.83)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 130,626.66 130,626.66 0.00 (130, 626.66)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 2,463.18 2,463.18 0.00 (2,463.18)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 130,626.66 130,626.66 0.00 (130, 626._66)
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (128,163.48)  (128,163.48) 0.00 128,163.48



U5/11/i§§0 10:00 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: L
User: GARET
BE: LI DRMEETE PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2020-21 AVAILABLE

MONTH 04/30/2020 14/3012020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - CENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Expenditures
Dept O
2-0-500.00 SALARIES 1,119.98 1,119.98 0.00 (1,119.98)
2-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 85.68 B5.68 0.00 (B5.68)
2-0-512.00 IMRF 79.74 78.74 0.00 (79.74)
2-0-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 870.33 970.33 0.00 (970.33)
Total Dept 0 2,255.73 2,255.73 0.00 (2,255,73)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,255.73 2,255.73 0.00 (2,255,73]
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,255.73 2,255.73 0.00 (2,255,73)
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES {2,255.73) (2,255.73) 0.00 2,255.73



05/11/2020 10:00 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 4/7

User: MARGARET
DB: ELA TOWNSHIE PERICD ENDING 04/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1020-21 AVAILABLE

MONTH 04/30/2020 04/30/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
3-0-402.00 PERS FROF REPLACEMENT TAX 2,770.74 2,770.74 0.00 (2,770.74)
3-0-410.01 HWY.ENT.INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 333.01 333.01 0.00 (333.01)
3-0-410.02 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 40,053.82 40,053.82 0.00 (40,053.82)
3-0-410.03 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 12,670.08 12,670.08 0.00 (12,670.08)
Total Dept 0 55,827.65 55,827.65 0.00 {55,827.85)
TOTAL REVENUES 55,B827.65 55,827.65 0.00 {55,827.65)
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3-1-500.00 SALARIES 2,542.00 2,542.00 0.00 (2,542.00)
3-1-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 1,041.65 1,041.65 0.00 (1,041.865)
3-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS (130.36) (130.386) .00 130.36
3-1-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 264 .18 264.18 Q.00 (264.18)
3-1-512.00 IMRF 180.99 180.99 0.00 (180.99)
3-1-513,00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 179.04 179.04 0.00 (179.04)
3-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 131.72 131.72 0.00 (131.72)
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 4,209.22 4,209.22 0.00 (4,209,22)
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-534.00 UTILITIES 463,93 463.93 0.00 (463.93)
3-4=569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,372.94 1,372.94 0.00 (1,372.94)
3=4=577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 381.03 391.03 0.00 (391.03)
Total Dept 4 = MAINTENANCE DIVISTON 2,227.90 2,227.90 0.00 (2,227.90)
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 6,437.12 6,437.12 0.00 (6,437.12)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 55,827,865 55,827.65 0.00 (55,827.65)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,437.12 6,437.12 0.00 (6,437.12)

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 49,390.53 49, 390,53 0.00 (49,390.53)



05/11/2020 10:00 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 5/7

User: MARGARET
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2020-21 AVAILABLE

MONTH 04/30/2020 04/30/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 - FERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept O
4-0-410.02 ROAD BONDS 50.00 50.00 0.00 (50.00)
Total Dept 0 50.00 50.00 0.00 (50,00)
TOTAL REVENUES 50.00 50.00 0.00 (50.00)
Expenditures
Dept O
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 25,992,483 25,992.83 0.00 (25,992.83)
4-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 5,437.20 5,437.20 0.00 (5,437.20)
4-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,930.72 1,930.72 0.00 (1,930.72)
4-0-512.00 IMRF 1,850 .32 1,850.72 0.00 (1,850,72)
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 2,432,687 2,432.87 0.00 (2,432.87)
4-0-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 2,664.53 2,664.53 0.00 (2,664.53)
4-0-5862.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 15.48 15.48 0.00 (15.48)
4-0-584.00 STREET LIGHTS 940,97 940.97 0.00 (940.97)
4-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE=ICER 59.70 59.70 0.00 (59.70)
4-0-587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 351.05 351.05 0.00 (351.05)
Total Dept 0 41,675.87 41,675.87 0.00 (41,675.87)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 41,675.87 41,675.87 0.00 (41,675.87)
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 50.00 50.00 0.00 (50.00)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 41,675.87 41,675.87 0.00 (41,675.87)

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (41,625.87) (41,825.87) 0.00 41,625.87



05/11/23:0 10:00 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Fage: 6/7
User: MARGARET
DE: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2020
ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 1020-21 AVAILABLE

MONTH 04/30/2020 04/30/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ HORMAL ({ABNORHAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Expenditures
Dept O
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 6,994.75 6,994.75 0.00 (6,994.75)
5-0-509.00 HEALTH BEMNEFITS 703.24 703.24 0.00 (703.24)
5-0-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 528.13 528.13 0.00 (528.13)
5-0-512.00 IMRF 478.46 478.46 0.00 (478.48)
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 709.68 709.68 0.00 (709.568)
5-0-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 169,92 169.92 0.00 (169.92)
5-0-521.00 PARK MAINTENANCE 234.44 234,44 0.00 (234.44)
Total Dept 0 9,818.62 9,818.62 0.00 (9,818.62)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 9,818,862 9,818.62 0.00 (9,818.62)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 9,818.62 9,818.62 0.00 (9,818.62)
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (9,818.62) (9,818.62) 0.00 9,818.62



05/11/2020 10:00 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: /17
User: MARGARET
G Bih BANNSELE PERIOD ENDING 04/30/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YD BALANCE 1020-21 AVAILABLE

MONTH 04/30/2020 04/30/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUNMD
Expenditures
Dept 0
6-0-500.00 SALARIES 230.76 230.78 0.00 (230.786)
6-0-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 17.66 17.66 0.00 (17.68)
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 57.22 57.22 0.00 (57.22)
Total Dept 0 305.64 305.64 0.00 (305.64)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 305.64 305.64 0.00 (305.64)
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUMD:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 305.64 305.64 0.00 (305.84)
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (305.64) (305.64) 0.00 305,64
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 58, 340,83 58,340.83 0.00 (58,340.83)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 191,119.64 191,119.64 0.00 {191,119.64)
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (132,778.81)  (132,778.81}) 0.00 132,778.81



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 4/7/2019 to 5/12/2020

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 767.44
CINCINNATI LIFE INS 177.49
EFTPS 44,569.96
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 8,388.66
ILLINQIS MUNICIPAL 22,235,55
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 80.46
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 137,711.32

Total Payroll 213,930.88






To: Ela Township Board
From: Jim Dalbec
Re:  Board Report

April 2020
Dear Ela Township Board:

Staff has continued to adapt and improve during this stressful and unpredictable time. The
response we have received from the seniors in the community has been humbling and helps to
remind us just how important we are, especially at this time. We are continuing to pick up
groceries and prescriptions for people on a daily basis and have been on MANY phones calls to
help guide them through the ins and outs of Zoom. We have also been in contact with the Ela
Area Public Library for how to best move forward together since we share many participants
and partner in several activities. The communication and outreach between various senior
centers and townships have been remarkable.

One volunteer organization reached out to us to assist in providing cloth masks to the various
senior living facilities in the area, as well as our residents. Through that partnership, we have
been able to offer up several of our senior volunteers to pick up and drop off masks to various
locations in Mundelein, Buffalo Grove, and Lake Zurich. Due to the connections of these
numerous volunteers and our own members that have been hard at work on their sewing
machines, we have been able to provide masks to every person that has requested one so far
and have many more on hand to distribute in the upcoming weeks.

Chef Lynn has been pumping out lunches in much larger quantities than previous to the Stay In
Place Order. We are averaging close to 30 lunches per day and the feedback and gratitude we
see every Monday through Thursday at 11:30am is incredible. For April alone we brought in
51800 in revenue in lunches.

We have been adding daily posts to our Facebook page, videos to our YouTube Channel and
reaching out to members to see what interest there is in additional free and paid programming.
In May we are rolling out a set schedule with daily activities in addition to the Lunch Menu, so
that should provide some insight on what we’re able to do as we head into the summer months
and beyond with more uncertainty. Regardless of what Phase of Recovery we’re in or to what
extent the center will be open, we feel like we have a good variety of classes and programs that
we are prepared to offer. We are also looking to partner with other centers to provide online
programming from contracted presenters so that we aren’t responsible for the full cost of the
program. This will hopefully allow for us to offer more content to more people.

Lynn and Laura Z. continue to work from home while reaching out to seniors that live alone,
and those that we would see most frequently. Connie retired at the end of April, and she
leaves some enormous shoes to fill. Obviously with the building being closed, we have some
time to determine how exactly we are going to distribute her responsibilities, but either way
she will be sorely missed. Connie’s Fitness Classes are a staple here at the Community Center
and finding a replacement will be no easy task.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec

Assistant Director
Serving the Youth and Seniors of Ela Township



Ela Family Services
April 2020 Monthly Board Report

Our in-person groups have skyrocketed! Yoga Nidra's attendance is way over 40 people on Saturday
nights and continues to grow. It used to be one family member participating and now whole families
are joining. Wednesday (5:30) and Thursday (1:30) Yoga Nidra has 20-30-35 people attending. Yoga
Nidra is also provided to first responders such as LZPD, LZFD, health care workers, social workers and
Salvation Army employees. The Meditation group has also grown to where we are now offering
Meditation three times a week. Monday and Wednesdays at 11am and Fridays at 9am. Our groups have
provided a sense of connection through a time of isolation. People acquire skills that can be used at any
time of day or night, to help with feelings of anxiety, depression or loneliness. We have received many,
many thanks from residents who are benefiting from these groups. One resident wrote, “thank you for
both the meditation and Yoga Nidra sessions, as they help me tolerate this difficult time.”

Moving forward, DBT has doubled in size. This group provides coping skills that enhances day to day
living. DBT teaches communication skills, mindfulness and emotion regulation techniques.

We continue to meet with individuals for therapeutic services and receive referrals from the police
departments, fire department, churches, LZ95 and the community. We address mental health, anxiety,
depression, family situations, domestic violence and substance abuse issues. We provide services for all
ages from youth to seniors. Thank you to Will § for installing a phone referral system from our office
phone to our cell phones, so we do not miss any calls.

Casey, Anna, Karen and Taylor continue to check in on families, youth and seniors to see if they need
support during this challenging time. We also provide outreach calls to seniors, disabled and isolated
residents. When checking in we assess and provide support and if needed, connect them to appropriate
services.

We wish Sean and Karen well as they completed their 1% year internships. They did an amazing job
especially with the onset of COVID-19. We are grateful for our interns! | am looking forward to
welcoming two new interns in the Fall from Aurora University.

Anna and | are working with other entities in the community that provide financial support. We have
been in contact with 5t Vincent, Salvation Army and DHS helping people
needing financial assistance. We have applications for Emergency Assistance.

| am grateful to be able to provide clinical mental health services to our community. Thank you for all
your support during these difficult times. Please take care of yourselves. Take a walk, wear a mask, keep
your distance and wash your hands. Reach out and connect with family and friends. Be safe

and remember this too shall pass.

In kindness,

Susan W, Fackler LCSW CADC RYT



April 2020

Dear Ela Township Board,

The Ela Township Youth Staff have continued to stay busy and relevant during the Coronavirus
shutdown. We continue to make video content on YouTube. Throughout April, Youth staff
have been making a calendar for May to distribute to all the Youth programs members’ families.
These will include virtual activities on Zoom, and our YouTube upload dates. We hope this will
engage the kids and provide a safe environment where they can see their program friends!

The Youth staff have also been helping out with other activities at the Community Center
provided by 55+. We have been helping plate the meals for the curbside pickup, Monday-
Thursday; as well as grocery shopping/pickups, and pharmacy pickups. We hope that this will
provide a safe delivery system for the seniors to use during this unusual time.

Refunds for the missed portion of the 2019-2020 school year for Homework Club and Teen Club
were calculated and distributed. Parents were very pleased and appreciated the consideration of
their financial needs in expediting this process. Other community entities have been distributing
credits for next school year, some of which will never be able to be used. Thankfully, Ela
decided that we were here to help the community and that refunds were best.

Looking forward, we are taking steps towards planning summer camp after the week of July 4"
and in a few different scenarios. With everything changing almost daily, the Youth Department
is trying to be prepared for whatever orders get rolled out. We are working on posting a new
calendar for June; hopefully focusing more on outdoor activities that you can do in your
backyard.

Thank you for your continued support of our youth staff and programs,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Coordinator, Ela Township



Ela Township Highway Department

Andrew Forster, Highway Commissioner
Address: 23605 N. Echo Lake Rd. « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-2371 Fax: 847-438-0457

HIGHWAY DEPT E-mail: highway(@elatownship.org

Highway Department - Monthly Report April 2020

o Plow trucks have been disassembled, plows and salt spreaders have been put away. The salt has
been moved back in the storage bin to make room for topsoil that is being brought it for Spring
and Summer Projects.

o We are taking advantage of this weather to update old road culverts to prepare for the upcoming
pavement projects.

o The Highway Department is constantly filling potholes with UPM. We are also trimming any
trees or brush blocking sight lines.

o Total income for April from Village Contracts $12,514.27

o Village of Deer Park — 19 work tickets performed
* Labor charge $4,326.00
* Material charge $176.47
* Equipment charge $0.00
= Totaling $4,502.47

o Village of Kildeer — 15 work tickets performed
= Labor charge $2,002.00
= Material charge $237.30
» Equipment charge $776.25
= Totaling $3,015.55

o Village of Long Grove — 7 work tickets performed
* Labor charge $1,064.00
*  Material charge $42.50
= Equipment charge $450.00
» Totaling $1,556.50

o Village of North Barrington — 27 work tickets performed
* Labor charge $2,226.00

Material charge $77.00

Equipment charge $1,136.75

Totaling $3,439.75

o Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 104 work tickets performed
o Assessor — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Buses — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Cemetery — 5 work tickets equaling 33.75 hours

Community Center — | work tickets equaling 6.5 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 82 work tickets equaling 339.75 hours

Historical — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Parks — 10 work tickets equaling 51.25 hours

Social Worker — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours

Town Hall - 6 work tickets equaling 21.25 hours

o2 o000 000

Supervisor Gloria Palmblad  Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster  Assessor John Barrington  Clerk Lucy Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Joel Sikes  Trustee Chris Bos  Trustee Mike Jennings



ELA TOWNSHIP BUS SERVICE MONTHLY REPORT

BUS SERVICE Jan-20 | | Feb-20 [ [ Mar-20 || Apr-20 || May-20 | | Jun-20
Ridership (One Way) - Ela 390 328 218 43
Ridership (One Way) - Wauconda 104 96 54 0
Total Number of Rides 494 424 272 43
Revenue Miles - Ela 2530 2227 1424 205
Revenue Miles - LC 989 857 513 0
Total Miles 3519 3084 1937 205
Revenue Hours - Ela 265 226 163 35.5
Revenue Hours - LC 53.75 45 27.5 0
Total Hours 318.75 271 190.5 35.5
Days in Service - Ela 22 19 22 21
Days in Service - LC 22 19 11 0

648 Reg Fo0r% 348.1 Reg

Fuel Usage (gallons) 157.2 heg 58.3 23.7 Reg
X 172.8 :
Diesel i Diesel
Diesel
Lift Usage 104 69 49 5
Ridership - Senior Trips 0 0 0 0
Ridership - Youth Trips  trips 4 trips 0 0

113 rides 48 rides



Elai ™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date; May 14, 2020
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: William Stefaniuk, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report — April 2020

Ela Town Hall Security System:

Staff has worked with the Township’s security monitoring vendor, Fox Valley Security Systems, to develop a new
building access coding system in April. Staff, elected officials, and approved external organizations have been provided
with new access codes. A 1.5 weeks transition period was established to ensure employees have sufficient time to test
their new access codes. The Township will officially switch from a universal 3-digit access code for all building access to
an individual 4-digit access code for entry/exit access at Ela Town Hall on May 18, 2020.

Operations Update:

Staff continues to operate on a rotational basis with on-site and remote service delivery across departments throughout
the month of April. Here are some of the highlights of ongoing and upcoming items:

s Curbside Pickup Program: The Community Center staff has developed a new curbside pickup program on-site
at the Ela Township Community Center for seniors to acquire a low cost prepared meal option. This program
was highlighted in the current May 2020 TOI Township Perspective magazine on page 29 and in the local Daily
Herald newspaper published on Wednesday, April 29, 2020 on page 6.

¢ Community Family Services: The Community Family Services staff have been seeing increasing attendance of
30-40 participants for virtual Yoga Nidra group sessions being offered on a regular basis. Otherwise, staff have
been actively organizing storage areas, including the lending closet.

¢ Building Maintenance: The building maintenance worker and all bus drivers continued assigned alternate work
duties (in addition to regular bus duties) to assist with the maintenance of the Township facilities, including
window cleaning and deep cleaning of any shared common spaces and furniture throughout Township office
spaces.

¢ Training Opportunities: Staff has been identifying opportunities to provide educational training for employees
during this period. Staff has developed a training webinar for the mandatory Sexual Harassment training per the
[llinois Department of Human Resources guidance issued as of April 28, 2020. This mandated annual training
will be provided for staff to complete in May 2020.



Personal P ive Equi

Staff contacted the Lake County emergency response coordinator in April to discuss the Township’s needs for personal
protective equipment (PPE) for employees providing essential services. Lake County donated 500 3-ply face masks, 700
gloves, 200 sterile wipes, and 24 bottles of liquid hand sanitizer that has a dual use as a disinfectant spray.






Line Item Transfers

_| Overdrawn # ‘

6-0-568

Description

Transfer $

From #

Miscellaneous

$

62000 |

|

CEMETERY****+##*x

$

6-0-521

|

Park 5-0-500 Salaries 5 6,450.00 5-0-521
. 50511 Social Security Tax $ 200.00 50521
5-0-513 Unemployment Comp. | § 500.00 5-0-521
- 5-0-520 Building Maint. $ 8,700.00 5-0-521
| - | 50534 | Utiiies | $ 62500 50-521
| e P ;.
TOTAL TRANSFERS - PARK MAINTENANCE ***** 5 16,475.00 |
i
T bt o T ~ — ¥ it K- ; A=
|
\
e s —— — —— E—— e o=
PR | S —— — — [ . S——
I e e e ____i e L o
I ] _w b : —
l :
_______ S I N A —
| |
| [
!
— == = = e e e e
N : : - — B _— I | —
Transfer FY|ending 2020-as of 3-31-20 Part 2




04/24/2020 02:02 EM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 8/8

User: CATHY
DBE: ELA TOWNSHIE PERTOD ENDING 03/31/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1019-20 AVAILABLE

MONTH 03/31/2020 03/31/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL {ABNORMAL)
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
6-0-400.00 PROFERTY TAX 0.44 7,985.11 g8,000.19 15.08
6-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 554 .43 4,124.63 400.00 (3,724.863)
6-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 246,971.66 246,971.66
6-0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 3,100.00 18,850.00 12,000.00 (6,850.00)
Total Dapt O 3,654.87 30,959.74 269,371.85 238,412.11
TOTAL REVENUES 3,654.87 30,959.74 269,371.85 238,412.11
Expenditures
Dept 0
6-0-500.00 SALARIES 230.76 4,269.15 7,000.00 2,730.85
6-0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,500.00 500.00
6-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 17.64 325.36 750.00 424,64
6-0-512.00 IMRF 0.00 104.84 250.00 145.06
6-0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 50.00 16,061.65 35,000.00 18,938.35
6-0-522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 0.00 4,200.00 9,500.00 5,300.00
6-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GRRDEN 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500,00
6-0-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00
6-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200,00
6-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 2,871.85 4,000.00 1,128.15
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 32.25 2,615.91 2,000.00 (615.91)
6-0-600.,00 CAPITAL IMFROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000,00
Total Dept 0 1,330.865 31,448,886 169,800.00 138,351.14
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,330.65 31,448.86 169,800.00 138,351.14
Fund 6 = CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 3,654.87 30,959.74 269,371.85 238,412.11
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,330.865 31,448.86 169,800.00 138,351.14
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 2,324.22 (489.12) 99,571.85 100,060.97
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 54,141.35 4,601,480.54 B,695,179,09 4,093, 698,55
TOTAL EXPENDITURES = ALL FUNDS 318,048.21 4,108,473.46 7,192,585.00 3,084,111.54

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (263,906.86) 4%3,007.08 1,502,594.09 1,009,587.01



04/24/2020 02:02 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 7/8
Ugser: CATHY
s PERIOD ENDING 03/31/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 1019-20 AVAILABLE

MONTH 03/31/2020 03/31/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NGRMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 = PARK MAINTEMANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
5-0=-400,00 PROPERTY TAX 9,97 299,667.25 300,006.88 339.63
5-0-404,00 INTEREST INCOME 317.86 2,068,284 500.00 (1,568.84)
5-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 191,970.17 191,970.17
5-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 5,000.00 8,937.25 10,000.00 1,062.75
5-0-410.01 KNIGGE PARK = STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 15,775.00 15,000.00 {775.00)
5-0-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS = PARK REV 0.00 2,500.00 3,170.00 670.00
Total Dept 0 5,327.83 328,948.34 520,647.05 191,698.71
TOTAL REVENUES 5,327.83 328,948.34 520,647.05 191,698.71
Expenditures
Dept 0
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 6,873.75 116,444.76 110,000.00 (6,444.76)
5-0=511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 51B.89 B,B83.68 8,700.00 {183.68)
5-0=512.00 IMRF 478.46 6,725.98 10,000.00 3,274.02
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 0.00 988 . 88 500.00 (488 .848)
5=0=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 980.49 2 ATUTE 18,500.00 (8,670.75)
5-0=521.00 PARK MAINTENANCE 0.00 22,345.77 50,000.00 27,654.23
5-0-534.,00 UTILITIES 3,070.31 18,620.42 18,000.00 [620.42)
5-0=555.00 SCHOLARSHIES/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTEMANCE 0.00 23,000.00 23,000.00 0.00
5-0=562.00 LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 0.00 2,918.20 15,000.00 12,081.80
5=0=563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
5=0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 186.74 1,000.00 813.26
5-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 §,127.45 47,500.00 39,372,558
5-0-601.00 ETCE IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 14, 350.83 25,000.00 10,649.17
Total Dept O 11,921.90 249,763 .46 332,200.00 82,436.54
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 11,921.90 249,763.46 332,200.00 82,436.54
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 5,327.83 328,948.34 520,647.05 191, 698.71
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 11,921.90 249,763.46 332,200.00 82,436.54
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (6,594.07) 79,184.88 188,447.05 109,262.17






d : M GEWALT HAMILTON

r
L ASSOCIATES, INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

April 16, 2020

625 Forest Edge Drive, Vernon Hills, IL 60061

Mr. Andrew Forster Tel 847.478.9700 = PFax 847.478.9701

Ela Township Highway Commission www.gha-engineers.com
1155 E. Route 22
Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Re: Proposal for Consulting Services
Year 18 M54 Compliance
GHA Proposal No. 2020.M025

Dear Mr. Forster;

k

Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc., (GHA) is pleased to submit our proposal for consulting services to assist Ela
Township with its annual compliance monitoring to satisfy the National Pollution Discharge Elimination System
(NPDES) MS4 Permit requirements.

L Scope of Services

The following scope of services and corresponding fee are based on the requirements of the most current
General NPDES Permit for discharges from small municipal separate storm sewer systems (General Permit No.
ILR40), effective March 2016. Accordingly, we propose the following services:

A.  Annual Report & Tracking

GHA will utilize the tracking information to prepare and submit the required Year 18 (March 1, 2020 -
February 28, 2021) annual report to the IEPA by June 1, 2021. GHA will obtain signatures and coordinate
the submittal to the IEPA electronically. The report will be uploaded to the MS4 website, www.gha-

engineers.com/ms4, by June 1, 2021,

This task includes tracking the MS4's six (6) minimum control measures (MCM) which are used to assess
and report the effectiveness of the Storm Water Management Program. Ela Township will provide an
MS34 Tracking Summary to GHA at the end of the permit tracking period.

B.  lllicit Discharge Detection and Elimination (IDDE)

GHA will conduct a dry-weather inspection of priority outfalls for the purpose of identifying potential illicit
discharges. Outfalls will be assessed for maintenance needs and physical indicators of illicit discharges.
Flowing outfalls will be assessed further for the presence of potential non-stormwater related discharge.
The field results will be summarized in report form and submitted to the Township.

C. Post Construction Stormwater Management Inspections

GHA will assess approximately 20% of the Township's stormwater management facilities, including
detention and retention basins, rain gardens and bioswales, and document observed erosion, seeding/re-
seeding or slope stabilization needs. GHA will recommend remedial actions as appropriate. The
stormwater management facilities will be evaluated for feasibility of retrofits, GHA will also add new
facilities to the Township's inventory prior to performing the inspections.

G601 Stephens Station Road, Unit 107, Columbia, MO 65202 ® Tg1 573.397.6900 = Fax 573.397.6901



GHA will inspect approximately 1,000 linear feet of the Township's streambank for bank erosion,
sediment accumulation, bank vegetation, and water quality. GHA will identify maintenance needs and
recommend remedial actions as appropriate.

D.  Good Housekeeping for Municipal Operations / SWPPP Preparation

GHA will prepare a Stormwater Management Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) for the Township's
Highway Department operations according to lllinois EPA requirements and standards. This will
require one site visit to the Township facility to meet with staff, take photographs, and document the
Highway Department standard operating procedures.

E.  Public Education Presentation
GHA will perform one (1) presentation on the MS4 program at a regularly scheduled Board meeting.

ll. Compensation for Services

Based upon the scope of services, GHA proposes a fee breakdown as shown below. Attached are our
2020 rates for your reference.

Year 18 MS4 Services Cost

A. Annual Report (incl. tracking) $1,200.00
B. lllicit Discharge Detention & Elimination $2,000.00
C. Post-Construction Stormwater Mgmt. Insp. $1,200.00
D. Good Housekeeping / SWPPP Preparation $1,200,00
E. Public Education Presentation $400.00
Year 18 Estimated Fee $6,000.00

Reimbursable expenses, including items such as photos, postage, messenger services, printing, mileage, etc.,
will be billed to the Client without markup.

All services, including additional services requested and authorized by the Client, will be billed in accordance
with the hourly rates in effect at the time services are rendered.

Invoices will be submitted on a monthly basis and will detail services performed.

lll. Additional Services

The following are not included in the scope of services, but can be provided for an additional fee if requested
and authorized by the Client:

1. Meetings with public officials or agencies in addition to the annual public presentation.
2 Response to agency comments.

3. Updates to storm atlas.
4

Additional services required due to changes in Local, State, or Federal NPDES permit
requirements made after acceptance of this proposal.

April 16, 2020 GHA Proposal No. 2020.M025 Page 2 of 3



IV. General Conditions

The delineated services provided by Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc., (GHA) under this Agreement will be
performed as reasonably required in accordance with the generally accepted standards for civil engineering and
surveying services as reflected in the contract for this project at the time when and the place where the services
are performed.

Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual relationship with or a cause of action in favor of a
third party against either the Client or GHA. GHA's services under this Agreement are being performed solely
for the Client's benefit, and no other party or entity shall have any claim against GHA because of this Agreement
or the performance or nonperformance of services hereunder. In no event shall GHA be liable for any loss of
profit or any consequential damages. ‘

The Client and GHA agree that all disputes between them arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the
Project shall be submitted to nonbinding mediation in Chicago, lllinois unless the parties mutually agree
otherwise.

This Agreement, including all subparts and Attachment A, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein as
the General Provisions of this Agreement, constitute the entire integrated agreement between the parties which
may not be modified without all parties consenting thereto in writing.

Should you have any questions or if we can be of additional assistance, please feel free to contact us. If our
proposal is acceptable, please sign and return a copy to our office, indicating your acceptance of this
Agreement in its entirety. We appreciate the opportunity to continue serving the Township.

Sincerely,
Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc.

Daniel J. Strahan, P.E., CFM

Associate/Senior Engineer
dstrahan@gha-engineers.com

AUTHORIZED BY:
Ela Township

Andrew Forster Date
Township Highway Commissioner

e Gloria Palmblad, Ela Township
Caitlin Burke, GHA

Encl.;  Attachment A
GHA Hourly Rates

April 16, 2020 GHA Proposal No. 2020.M025 Page 3 of 3



ATTACHMENT A TO GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOCIATES, INC,
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

1. Standard of Care. The services provided by Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc., (GHA) under this Agreement will be reasonably
performed consistent with the generally accepted standard of care for the Scope of Basic Services called for herein at the time when and the
place where the services are provided. GHA will use reasonable care to comply with applicable codes and laws in effect at the time its
services are provided.

2. Duration of Proposal. The terms of this Agreement are subject to renegotiation if not accepted within 60 calendar days of the
date indicated on this Agreement. Requests for extension beyond 60 calendar days shall be made in writing prior to the expiration date. The
fees and terms of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect for one year from the date of acceptance of this Agreement, and shall be
subject to revision at that time, or any time thereafter if GHA gives written notice to the other party at least 60 calendar days prior to the
requested date of revision. In the event that the parties fail to agree on the new rates or other revisions, either party may terminate this
Agreement as provided for herein.

3. Client Information. Client shall provide GHA will all project criteria and full information for its Scope of Basic Services. GHA
may rely, without liability, on the accuracy and completeness of the information Client provides, including that of its other consultants,
contractors and subcontractors, without independently verifying that information.

4. Payment. Payments are due within 30 calendar days after a statement is rendered. Statements not paid within 60 calendar days of
the end of the calendar month when the statement is rendered will bear interest at the rate of one percent (1.0%) per month until paid. The
provision for the payment of interest shall not be construed as authorization to pay late. Failure of the Client to make payments when due
shall, in GHA’s sole discretion, be cause for suspension of setvices without breach or termination of this agreement. Upon notification by
GHA of suspension of services, Client shall pay in full all outstanding invoices within 7 calendar days. Client’s failure to make such payment
to GHA shall constitute a material breach of the Agreement and shall be cause for termination by GHA. GHA shall be entitled to
reimbursement of all costs actually incurred by GHA in collecting overdue accounts under this Agreement, including, without limitations,
attorney’s fees and costs. GHA shall have no liability for any claims or damages arising from either suspension or termination of this
Agreement due to Client’s breach The Client’s obligation to pay for GHA's services is in no way dependent upon the Client’s ability to
obtain financing, rezoning, payment from a third party, approval of governmental or regulatory agencies or the Client’s completion of the
project.

5. Instruments of Service. The Client acknowledges GHA's plans and specifications, including field data, notes, calculations, and
all documents or electronic data, are instruments of service. GHA shall retain ownership rights over all original documents and instruments
of service. All instruments of service provided by GHA shall be reviewed by Client within 10 calendar days of receipt. Any deficiencies,
ertors, or omissions the Client discovers during this period will be reported to GHA and will be corrected as part of GHA’s Basic Services.
Failure to provide such notice shall constitute a waiver. The Client shall not reuse or make, or permit to be made, any modifications to the
instruments of service without the prior written authorization of GHA. The Client waives all claims against GHA arising from any reuse or
modification of the instruments of service not authorized by GHA. The Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to defend and
indemnify and hold GHA harmless from any liability, damage, or cost, including attorneys’ fees, arising from the unauthorized reuse or
madification of the instruments of service by any person or entity. The parties agree that if elements of the Scope of Basic Services identified
in this Agreement are reduced and/or eliminated by Client, then Client waives, releases and holds GHA harmless from all claims and
damages arising from those reduced and/or eliminated services. If GHA’s Scope of Basic Services does not include construction
administration phase services, Client assumes responsibility for interpretation of the instruments of service and construction observation, and
waives all claims against GHA for any act, omission or event connected thereto. Unless included in GHA’s Scope of Basic Services, GHA
shall not be liable for coordination with of the services of Client’s other design professionals,

6. Electronic Files. The Client acknowledges that differences may exist between the electronic files delivered and the printed
instruments of service. In the event of a conflict between the signed / sealed printed instruments of service prepared by GHA and the
electronic files, the signed / sealed instruments of service shall control. GHA's electronic files shall be prepared in the current software GHA
uses and will follow GHA's standard formatting unless the Scope of Basic Services requires otherwise. Client accepts that GHA makes no
warranty that its software will be compatible with other systems or software.

7. Applicable Codes. The Client acknowledges that applicable laws, codes and regulations may be subject to various, and possibly
contradictory, interpretations. Client accepts that GHA does not warrant or guarantee that the Client’s project will comply with interpretations
of applicable laws, codes, and regulations as they may be interpreted to the project. Client agrees that GHA shall not be responsible for added
project costs, delay damages, or schedule changes arising from unreasonable or unexpected interpretations of the laws, codes, or regulations
applied to the project, nor for changes required by the permitting authorities due to changes in the law that became effective after completion
of GHA’s instruments of service. Client shall compensate GHA for additional fees required to revise the instruments of service to comply
with such interpretations. Client shall also compensate GHA for additional fees required to revise the instruments of service if Client changes
the project scope after GHA's completes its instruments of service.

8. Utilities and Soils. When the instruments of service include information pertaining to the location of underground utility facilities
or soils, such information represents only the opinion of the engineer as to the possible locations. This information may be obtained from
visible surface evidence, utility company records or soil borings performed by others, and is not represented to be the exact location or nature
of these utilities or soils in the field. Client agrees that GHA may reasonably rely on the accuracy and completeness of information furnished
by third parties respecting utilities, underground conditions and soils without performing any independent verification. Contractor is solely
responsible for utility locations, their markings in the field and their placement on the plans based on information they provided. Client agrees
GHA is not liable for damages resulting from utility conflicts, mistaken utility locates, unfavorable soils, and concealed or unforeseen
conditions, including but not limited to added construction costs and/or project delays. If the Client wishes to obtain the services of a
contractor to provide test holes and exact utility locations, GHA may incorporate that information into the design and reasonably rely upon it.
If not included in the Scope of Basic Services, such work will be compensated as additional services.

Attachment A, July, 2018 Page | of 2



9, Opinion of Probable Construction Costs. GHA’s Scope of Basic Services may include the preparation of an opinion of
probable construction costs. Client acknowledges that GHA has no control over the costs of labor, materials, or equipment, or over the
contractor's methods of determining prices, or over competitive bidding or market conditions, Opinions of probable costs, shall be made on
the basis of experience and qualifications applied to the project scope contemplated by this Agreement as well as information provided by
Client (the accuracy and completeness of which GHA may rely upon), and represent GHA'’s reasonable judgment. Client accepts that GHA
does not guarantee or warrant that proposals, bids, or the actual construction costs will not vary from opinions of probable cost prepared for
the Client. GHA shall not be liable for cost differentials between the bid and/or actual costs and GHA’s opinion of probable construction
costs. Client agrees it shall employ an independent cost estimator if, based on its sole determination, it wants more certainty respecting
construction costs,

10. Contractor’s Work. Client agrees that GHA does not have control or charge of and is not responsible for construction means,
methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, or for site or worker safety measures and programs including enforcement of Federal, State
and local safety requirements, in connection with construction work performed by the Client or the Client’s construction contractors. GHA is
not responsible for the supervision and coordination of Client’s construction contractors, subcontractors, matetialmen, fabricators, erectors,
operators, suppliers, or any of their employees, agents and representatives of such workers, or responsible for any machinery, construction
equipment, or tools used and employed by contractors and subcontractors. GHA has no authority or right to stop the work. GHA may not
direct or instruct the construction work in any regard. In no event shall GHA be liable for the acts or omissions of Client’s construction
contractors, subcontractors, materialmen, fabricators, erectors, operators or suppliets, or any persons or entities performing any of the work,
or for failure of any of them to carry out their work as called for by the Construction Documents. The Client agrees that the Contractor is
solely responsible for jobsite and worker safety and warrants that this intent shall be included in the Client’s agreement with all prime
contractors. The Client agrees that GHA and GHA’s personnel and consultants (if any) shall be defended/indemmnified by the Contractor for
all claims asserted against GHA which arise out of the Contractor’s or its subcontractors’ negligence, errors or omissions in the performance
of their work, and shall also be named as an additional insured on the Contractor’s and subcontractors’ general liability insurance policy.
Client warrants that this intent shall be included in the Client’s agreement with all prime contractors. If the responsible prime contractor’s
agreement fails to comply with the Client’s intent then the Client agrees to assume the duty to defend and indemnify GHA for claims arising
out of the Contractor’s or subcontractors” negligence, errors or omissions in the performance of their work.

11. Contractor Submittals. Shop drawing and submittal reviews by GHA shall apply only to the items in the submissions that
concern GHA's scope of Basic Services and only for the purpose of assessing if, upon successful incorporation in the project, they are
generally consistent with the GHA’s Instruments of Service. Client agrees that the Contractor is solely responsible for the submissions and
for compliance with the Instruments of Service. Owner agrees that GHA’s review and action in relation to the submissions does not constitute
the provision of means, methods, techniques, sequencing or procedures of construction or extend to jobsite or worker safety. GHA’s
consideration of a component does not constitute acceptance of an assembled item.

12. Hazardous Materials. Client agrees that GHA has no responsibility or liability for any hazardous or toxic materials,
contaminants or pollutants.

13. Record Drawings. If required by the Scope of Basic Services, record drawings will be prepared which may include unverified
information compiled and furnished by others, the accuracy and completeness of which GHA may reasonably rely upon. Client accepts that
GHA shall not verify the information provided to it and agrees GHA will not be responsible for any errors or omissions in the record
drawings due to incorrect or incomplete information furnished by others to GHA.

14. Disputes. Client agrees to limit GHA’s total aggregate liability to the Client for GHA’s alleged acts, errors or omissions to
$50,000 or the amount of GHA’s paid fees for its services on the project, whichever is greater. GHA's liability to Client shall be limited to
twelve months from the last invoice submitted to Client by GHA, regardless of payment by Client. GHA makes no guarantees or warranties,
either expressed or implied, including any warranty of habitability or fitness for a particular purpose. The parties agree to waive all claims
against the other for any and all consequential damages, including attorneys’ fees. The parties agree to waive against each other all rights and
claims otherwise covered by property insurance, by builder’s risk insurance or by all risk insurance, including but not limited to subrogation
rights regardless of whether the claims arise during or post-construction and regardless of final payment to GHA.

All disputes arising out of or relating to this Agreement shall first be negotiated between the parties. If unresolved, the dispute shall
be submitted to mediation as a condition precedent to litigation. Mediation shall take place in Chicago, Illinois unless the Client and GHA
mutually agree otherwise. The fees and costs of the mediator shall be apportioned equally between the parties. If mediation is unsuccessful,
litigation shall be the form of dispute resolution and shall be filed in the jurisdiction where the project was pending. The controlling law shall
be the law of the jurisdiction where the project was located, Client agrees that all causes of action under this Agreement shall be deemed to
have accrued and all statutory limitations periods shall commence no later than the date of GHA’s services being substantially completed.
Client agrees that any claim against GHA arising out of this Agreement shall be asserted only against the entity and not against GHA's
owners, officers, directors, shareholders, or employees, nonie of whom shall bear any liability and may not be subject to any claim.

15. Miscellaneous. Either Client or GHA may terminate this Agreement without penalty at any time with or without cause by giving
the other party ten (10) calendar days prior written notice. The Client shall, within thirty (30) calendar days of termination pay GHA for all
services rendered and all costs incurred up to the date of termination in accordance with compensation provisions of this Agreement. Client
shall not assign this Agreement without GHA’s prior written consent. There are no third-party beneficiaries to this Agreement.

Attachment A, July, 2018 Page 2 of 2



g N
(H At

An Employee-Owwned Company

GHA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES HOURLY RATE GUIDE:
2020

The following rates will remain in effect until December 31, 2020, at which time they are subject to an
annual increase:

PRINCIPAL $ 138.00
CIVIL ENGINEER VI $132.00
CIVIL ENGINEER V $130.00
CIVIL ENGINEER IV $ 128.00
CIVIL ENGINEER IlI $124.00
CIVIL ENGINEER || $118.00
CIVIL ENGINEER | $ 108.00
LAND SURVEYOR IV $122.00
LAND SURVEYOR I $114.00
LAND SURVEYOR II $ 106.00
LAND SURVEYOR | $98.00
GIS PROFESSIONAL I $124.00
GIS PROFESSIONAL 11 $114.00
GIS PROFESSIONAL | $ 108.00
ENVIRONMENTAL CONS. Il $ 110.00
ENVIRONMENTAL CONS. | $ 104.00

ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN V $128.00
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN IV $112.00

ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN Il $104.00
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN I $100.00
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN | $ 74.00
ADMINISTRATIVE | $ 58.00

Services provided under this Agreement will be billed according to the rates in effect at the time
services are rendered.

GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOCIATES, INC. - 625 FOREST EDGE DRIVE - VERNON HILLS, IL 60061
847.478.9700 GHA-Engineers.com



